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Report at the close of business as of the end of fiscal year

This Report is required by law: Section 5(c)(1)(A) of the Bank
Holding Company Act (12 U.S.C. § 1844(c)(1)(A)); sections 8(a)
and 13(a) of the International Banking Act (12 U.S.C. §§ 3106(a)
and 3108(a)); sections 11(a)(1), 25, and 25A of the Federal
Reserve Act (12 U.S.C. §§ 248(a)(1), 602, and 611a); and sec-
tions 113, 165, 312, 618, and 809 of the Dodd-Frank Act (12 U.S.C.
§§ 5361, 5365, 5412, 1850a(c)(1), and 5468(b)(1)). Return to the
appropriate Federal Reserve Bank the original and the number of
copies specified.

This report form is to be filed by all top-tier bank holding compa-
nies, top-tier savings and loan holding companies, and U.S. inter-
mediate holding companies organized under U.S. law, and by
any foreign banking organization that does not meet the require-
ments of and is not treated as a qualifying foreign banking orga-
nization under Section 211.23 of Regulation K (12 C.FR. §
211.23). (See page one of the general instructions for more detail
of who must file.) The Federal Reserve may not conduct or spon-
sor, and an organization (or a person) is not required to respond
to, an information collection unless it displays a currently valid
OMB control number.

NOTE: The Annual Report of Holding Companies must be signed by
one director of the top-tier holding company. This individual should
also be a senior official of the top-tier holding company. In the event
that the top-tier holding company does not have an individual who is
a senior official and is also a director, the chairman of the board must
sign the report. If the holding company is an ESOP/ESOT formed as
a corporation or is an LLC, see the General Instructions for the
authorized individual who must sign the report.

I, STEVE STAPP
President | Chief Executive Officer | Director

Title of the Holding Company Director and Official
attest that the Annual Report of Holding Companies (mcludmg
the supporting attachments) for this report date has been pre-
pared in conformance with the instructions issued by the Federal
Reserve System and are true and correct to the best of my
knowledge and belief.

With respect to information regarding individuals contained in this
report, the Reporter certifies that it has the authority to provide this
information to the Federal Reserve. The Reporter also certifies
that it has the authority, on behalf of each individual, to consent or
object to public release of information regarding that individual.
The Federal Reserve may assume, in the absence of a request for
confidential treatment submitted in accordance with the Board's
"Rules Regarding Availability of Information," 12 C.FR. Part 261,
that the Reprte and individual onsent to public release of all

Date of Signature

Date of Report (top-tier holding company's fiscal year-end):
DECEMBER 31, 2016

Month / Day / Year

NONE
Reporter's Legal Entity Identifier (LEI) (20-Character LEl Code)

Reporter's Name, Street, and Mailing Address
R CORP FINANCIAL

Legal Title of Holding Company
3600 E. PALM VALLEY BLVD

(Mailing Address of the Holding Company) Street / P.O. Box

ROUND ROCK Texas =1 78665
City State Zip Code

Physical Location (if different from mailing address)

Person to whom questions about this report should be directed:
MARC BONE - CFO

Name Tille

512-485-0481

Area Code / Phone Number / Extension

512-244-5951

Area Code / FAX Number

MBONE@RBANKTEXAS.COM

E-mail Address

NONE
Address (URL) for the Holding Company's web page

For holding companies not registered with the SEC—
Indicate status of Annual Reporl to Shareholders:

[ is included with the FR Y-6 report

will be sent under separate cover

[ is not prepared

For Federal Reserve Bank Use Only

RSSD ID L,\L{'—}Cjozq,

C..

Is confidential treatment requested for any portion |9=N°
of this report submission?.........o.ovvviiiiiiininnn 1=Yes| O I
In accordance with the General Instructions for this report
(check only one),
1. a letter justifying this request is being provided along
WIR THO TONOIL votaaeiiaisinnssissans shssrss seassmorasesranssvsins D
2, a letter justifying this request has been provided
SOPAratolY.ssivicicnnisisniusvisnssermein rvisrvess s s esbines s D

NOTE: Information for which confidential treatment is being
requested must be provided separately and labeled

as "confidential.”

Public reporting burden for this informalion collection is eslimated to vary from 1.3 to 101 hours per response, wilh an average of 5.50 hours per response, including lime lo gather and

1. Send \s regarding this burden estimate or any other aspect of this collection of

maintain data in the required form and to review instructions and complete the inf tion

information, including suggestions for reducing this burden to: Secrelary, Board of Gavernors of the Federal Reserve System, 20th and C Streets, NW, Washington, DC 20551, and to the
Office of Management and Budgel, Paperwork Reduction Project (7100-0297), Washington, DC 20503. 1212016




+xW?aY3 01 Panss| |37 ue aAeY yueg Y J0 ‘|edueul dio) Y JaY}au JeY} 910U 3Sed|d  «

|leloueuld{ diod y
Jo Adeipisqns paumo Ajloym %00T

sexa| Ul pajesodiodul

sexa] 720y punoy

ued o

sexa| Ul pajesodiooul

sexa| 20y punoy

|leloueulq diod y

1ey) uoneziuediQ :eg way| Moday
9T0Z/T€/TT Suipul Jea, [edsld

G998/ Sexa] o0y punoy
"PAIg AS]leA wied 3 009€
|eloueulq diod y
9-A Y4 wuo4



LTOZ/0T/ U0 810°qiy' [ep@{UBL I - GYd Y3IM yUBL] YIA 03 JuSS

LEOTZBE JINVE Y Ppalinbay 30N PaJinbay 30N | S3LVLS GILINN| NOSWVITIIM €LS9L XL| ¥INLYIMHOS 133YIS NIVW OTT| Y3LN3D ONIINVE YINLYIMHOIS [99L78S 321AI3S |Ing le]
LEOTZBE JNVE Y paiinbay 10N PaJinbay 10N | SILVLS QILINN| NOSWVITIIM 1898L XL| D04 ANNOY 3NNIAV XO0H ANNOY 006T|  YILNID ONDINVE XO0¥ ANNOY | EZYE0BY DIM3S ||Ind A0
LEOTZBE JINVE ¥ paJinbay 10N paiInbay 10N| SALVLS GALINN SIAVHL 9L8L XL| GOOMONITIOY OTT 31INS AVOY 3AVD 338 €0T€E HONVY¥8 JOOMONITIOY |6ETS6VY 92IM3s ||Ing X0
LEOTZBE JANVE Y paJinbay 10N paJinbay 10N| SILVLS GILINN| NOSWVITIIM LESIL XL 11384V L8 W4 M 0S Y3LNID ONDINVE T13HYVI| YLSLIVE 30IAI3S ||Ing o]
LEOTZBE ANVE Y T B8SETES| SILVLS GILINN| NOSWVITIM| LyZE-BZIBL XL| NMO.139403ID 3AINA SWVITIIM STYZ HONVY¥E NMOL39¥039|0L8ZTrY 0IA3S ||Ind A0
LEOTZBE JINVE ¥ paiinbay 10N paiinbay 10N| S3LVLS G3LINN NOSHOVI LS6LL XL VYNa3 13341S STI3IM HLYON ¥18 Y3LN3D ONIDINVE VN3 [ LTSP06Y ISs |Ingd A0
LEOTZBE JNVE ¥ paJinbay 10N paiinbay 1oN| S31VIS G3LINN 13NyNng S098L XL VYLY38 67 AVMHOIH 3 09€ HONVYE 67 AVMHOIH | LLbPT8E 3I|AJ8S ||nd A0
LEOTZBE JNVE Y 0 90608%| SILVLS GILINN| NOSWVITIIM S998L XL| MO0¥ ONNOY¥| QYVAIINOE AITIVA IWTVd 1SV3 009€ ANVE Y| LEOTTBE (331440 peaH) 321n135 [|nd X0
Sjuswiwio) | ,Aassy Al Y40 PEIH | 3O PEIH | 442qWINN 32430 | »INNINN 103 Anunod Runoy 2po) diz aes 5] $S94ppY 193435 awie Jejndod| ,assy™ al Youeig adAL 22iA135 Youeig uondy eleq

*palinbal J0u S| SaNjeA 353Y) JO UOHEDYLIBA "AjUO 3UBI3J3] 10 31E SUWN|OD ASSY ™Al PUE JBqUINN 32140 ‘WNNINN JIad «

*AO8"aA )} auljuoQTA//:sdny - uol BUIUQ OT-A ¥4 Y3 BIA Jo Jeuwnioy Adodpuey e u) pajiwqgns aq Aew iodal OT-A ¥4 3YL
PPy 10 ‘@19ja( ‘as0)) ‘@8uey) Jo UORDY BIB(Q B YIIM Ydouelq YIea 10§ S3INPaYDS Lduelg d13Sawoq OT-A Y4 IWqns os|e Isnw noA ‘sjuawaiinbal Supiodal 0T-A Y4 Y3 Ajsnes o
:3j0N

“Jlew-a ay3 Jo aul| 323lgns ay3 Ul 33e3s pue Ay ‘aweu uonnIsul JnoA Ind ‘39e3U0d gY4 JnoA 03 siy3 Buljlew-a aJe noA 4|
*UOIJBWLIOJU| I0W JOJ 3YIS SIY3 UO SUOIIINIISU P3[IeIap 3y} 335 "30BIUOD gY4 JNOA 03 Adod paAes e puas ‘paysiuly ae noA uaym
3INpa30ig UOISSTIIGNS

*1aded pazjs [eda| Jo/pue ‘Buj|eds aded ‘uorejualio adeaspue| Buisn Alf *[29x3 Il ul dnias a8ed JnoA isnpe 03 paau Aew noA ‘Isi| siy3 Buiuid yj

‘uwinjod a3eq 3ARYRYT B3 Ul 33ep uopisinboe Jo Suluado 3y} pue UWN|OD UORIY BIeQ 3Y3 Ul PPY, J33US pue ‘elep Youelq 3y} ppe ‘Mo e L3su| ‘Bulssiw s| Youelq 3|qeniodal e | :ppy

“uWwN|od UoRY B3BQ Y} Ul ,3319]2(, J3IUA ‘UolININSUI AJOYSOdaP SIY3 AQ PIUMO J3ABU Sem Pasi| Youelq e §| :23312a

‘uwnjod aje( A3 Y3 Ul 3)BP 2INSO|I IO 3[BS 3] PUE UWIN|OI UOKIY BIBQ 3Y3 Ul ,350[), J2JUD ‘PIsSO|d 1O P|OS Sem Paisl| Youeiq e j| :3s0[)

*UWN|od 33eQ 2AII93443 AY3 Ul PI[EA 3WIEIS] ISI1 UOITBULIOU SIY) UBYM 31ep B3 PUB UWIN|OD UORIY Bleq 3y) ul 2Fuey), 193ua ‘elep ay) asiARL ‘939|dWOdU| 10 3931100Ul S| UOHBWIIOJUI Youelq ay3 j| :@aBuey)
*UWN|Od UORDY BIBQ BY3 Ul MO, J33UB ‘3991103 S| UOHEBULIOJU] YouRIq 3Y3 §| O

SuomY

uwn|od 31 3ARI3YT 3Y3 Ul 33BP 3Y] J9ua ‘palinbal § 7
Mojaq paiyidads SUOIIE BY3 JO BI0W IO JUO JIIUS ‘MO YaURIG YoB3 JO ULINjOD UORDY BIed aY3 U T

“LT0Z/0T/10 YSnosyy passadoid pue paniadal Sem Jey) UORWLIOJUI S}I3J31 eIe(] "9TOZ/TE/ZT jo Se ale ejep ay]
XL 0¥ ANNOY Jo (£Z08LYY) TVIDNVNIA d¥0D ¥ :Auedwiod Buipjoy InoA Joj saydueiq Jo 3si| Vf :s3nsay



Z 40 | ebeg

‘pasiolaxa uaaq aAeY suojido pue sjueIEM ||B 1By} SBLUNSSE Jaquinu siY| 'S3JBYS £G5'99°Z JO |B10} B 4o ‘9T 69 Jo Buipuelsino suondo
9T0Z/1€/ZT PUe ‘00598 40 Bujpuelsino syueriem 9T0Z/TE/ZT ‘LES'80S T 40 Buipuelsino saieys 9T0Z/1€/ZT :diysiaumo Suie|nojed usym (£55¢99°7) Joreuluiouap ayl se Buimo|joy ay3 uo paseq aJe sadejuadiad diysisumo

salieldyauag siapues pelg pue jaig ‘J01snd siapues uoq ‘eaisiny J131M A pleuoq (s)
siapueg uoq Jo uos (y)

8ulp|oH dioD Y J0 103031|Q SUIAIG MBIpUY 03 PalIBA ‘UBAY UejoN UuAT jo JaiyBneq (g)
ueAy uejoN uuA7 jo meq u uos (z)

ueAy uejoN uuAq jo uos (1)

%LY'6 S6E°TST 000°0T S6ETVT Ajlweg siapues 10y |e30)1

%610 €55'799'C 000's 000's = % = vsn () VSN XL ‘uoisnoH | siopues 1219

%610 £55'799'C 000's 000'S - % = vsn () VSN XL'uoIsNoK | s1apues peig

%9¥'9 €95'799'2 6LL'CLL = s * 6LL2LL vsn () VSN XL ‘U0ISNOH | 35N | S,UBIP|IYD OO SIapues
%v9'T £S5'799°7 91Z'0L = = 2 9TZ'0L vsn VSN X1 ‘U0IsnoH | siapues uoq
%SY'VE LY6'LT6 000'6T 000°0€ 1¥6°898 ueAy uejoN uuAy Joj [e3op

%EY0 €55'799'C PSS'LL . - 3 ¥SSLL vsn (¢ FALLSUING UM [3SnJL UBAY UUAT BLORIA

%EY'0 £55'799'C SS'LL * = 5 pSSLL vsn (g 33LLSUING Ipuam  [ISPIL ueAy yiaqezy3 eynr

%EY'0 £55'799'2 PSS LL = = 3 ¥SS'LL vsn (¢ 33LLSUING Ipus  [ISnUL ueAy Aey uosyoer

%EY'0 £65'799'C vSS'LL = : = vSS'LL vsn (g FALL SUIAG IpUSM |3 uehy Bsa3y eli3

%EY'0 £55'799'2 ¥SS'LL g 2 3 bSSLL vsn (g FALLSUING UM [3SNIL ueAy AJsAy auijoie)

%VLE €55'799'2 80.'66 000'S 000'SL = 80L'6L vsn (VSN XL ‘oliuewy | suiaig maJpuy
%8L'E €55'v99'T zi18'00L 000'S 000'S4 . zi8'o8 vsn () VSN XL ‘wossnoH | ueAy pray Maqoy
%EY'0 €55'799'2 €551 = = 2 €5S'LL vsn (nJ3LLuBAY @saay N [ISNILSUING [931 B2

%EY 0 £55'v99'2 pSSLL - = % ¥SS'LL vsn 113311 ueAy aseay [IsndL suing AlawoBjuop uejoN

%110 £55'799'7 0582 e z 2 0582 vsn (n33LL ueAY aseay N |ISnLL [9B3|yds ual) 20eiD

%8L'E £55'799'2 ¥18'00L 000'S = § v18'S6 vsn 1 VSN XL ‘unsny | ueAy 3saay uejoN
%0002 £55'v99'Z 988'2€S 000'y = g 988'82S vsn VSN X1 um03e81099 | ueAy uejoN uuAl

S[qeleny | PaUMQ SaJEUS [€301 | 10§ S|GE[IEAY SUORAQ o035 | 10} S|GE[IEAY SIUBIIEM, | Pjoy SaJEYS J0 1aquinN S31eYS JO J9qUINN {8)(1) Anunoy | UOREW.Oju] [EUGHPRY (v)(T) ss2.ppv B swen

(2)(1) san1n23g BuRoA jo sse|) yae3 Jo a8e3uadiad pue Jaquiny

9T0Z ‘T€ 43qwiadaq JeaA [eds1d | sexa oy punoy [eppueur diod ¥ | 9-A ¥4 wiog




Z 4o Z ebeg

V/N V/N V/N
V/N V/N V/N
V/N V/N V/N
V/N V/N V/N
V/N V/N Y/N
V/N V/N V/N
V/N V/N V/N
V/N V/N V/N
(3) (z) Ayanoas Buizop jo ssep “e3 o % '3 JequinN (q)(z) diysuazi) jo Asquno) (e)(z) ss2ippy 13 sawen

9T0Z-TE-ZT Suipus 1eaA |edsy ay3 Supnp 3304 03 Jamod Yyum

20w J0 %S jo sBujpjoy 4o |o13u0d ‘djysiaumo pey Jeys (9)(1)(€) yBnoays (e)(T)€ ui paisy| 10u sI3P|OH SARLINI3S




%001 - 3711902V 09eDd 30 aleis3
e %001} - D71 202V 09eD 30 %000 %Sz'Z |eSy JoABSPUT SuoN 10308110 juswdojana( ajejs3y VSN X1 'uisny
%SGZ LT - PY Sisujied MBIAJUOJ jauing - ledipuiig Buipunoy [esy [elnlswwo) silI3 suyd
%001 - 47T AM3O - )
vsn
SUON %000 %E9°0 V/N QUON Jopaig Jayueq paiey ‘X1 ‘umo}abiosn)
< Ud3I9) uInepy
%S2 - 171 8|0H oelg uononyjsuod 1019B1JU0D vsSn
%001} - Sjusauisanu| YYINY %000 %¥8'| - S8jelossy SUON Joyoalg [eIIBWWOD X1 Y20y punoy
%001 - sejeossy @ Aepy pue Aepy ‘030 . ~Aepy ajdwa)
; . . |legaseg soljsy uofjesodio) abie]| ySN XL ‘Uo)snoH
%0€ €€ - Juswiabeuey ueky B adoys %000 %8LE UOJSNOH ‘Juapisaid SUON iopsla | Jobeuepy ssauisng| uely piay Haqoy
%6¢ - Sjuaw)sanu| youey Ajiwed ueky
%GZ - Ou| SHOdS ueky siepues
ueky %2922 8€ du| |[egaseg %00y punoy
%¥C6C -d1 memg:_ 34y |legeseg . vsn
%BSEGY €€ - OU| SDUIPIOH 3HY %00 %00° S0J)SY UO}SNO auo Joyo8ll 483810 [IEqRskY ‘X1 ‘umojabioa
%06 - 0711 Juswabeueyy sesudiaiug YN %000 %0002 ;ow_>m<M>aw - mxm N ald Jeuoissajoud paljey cM»m :m_wz S >m
%001 - 071 juswabeue ¥N1 ’ ’
%001 - d71s8i8jul YN
%06 - youey ye81) Aig uely
%001 - youey ueky uejoN
vsn
. . yueg| 030 |juepisaid dr
%S2 - D11 P¥1 8|OH Xoelg %000 %SE’| V/IN ¥ ‘030AuepISalg Jopalg Iaxueg X1 MMM%%MMMM
anio b ¢
, ; uewuiey)| uonesodio) sbieq VSN ‘X1 ‘unsny
%0€ €€ - Juswabeuely uely @ adoys %000 w%SLY |legaseg ssaidx3 . )
300X PUNOY ‘030 yueg ¥ ‘uewlieyd 10102110 | | Jobeueyy ssauisng| ueky assay uejoN
(p1ay senunoas (sauelpisqns Jo Auedwods (sassauisnq J9yjo (sauelpisqns Auedwod Auedwod (Ai3unop
Bunjoa jo abejuasiad pue sajuedwod Jo  saweu apnjaul) Buipjoy ui jo saweu apn|dul) jO Saweu apn|aut) Buipjoy yum  Buipjoy yum ueyy ‘ajels ‘A1o)

sawieu Jsi) piey aJe sanunoas Bujoa jo
aJow 1o %5z ) (sdiysiauped sapnjoul)
sajuedwod 18y3o Jo saweu isi7

(o))

saueIpIsqng Ul sanuNnoag Bunop

sanunoag BujoA

Jo abejusdiad

Jo abejuaaiad

(Q)(p) (e)(¥)

sossauisng
J8yjo yim
uonisod '@ aptL

(2)(e)

sauelpisqng yjm
uoinisod '@ spiL

(a)e)

uonisod ' 9PLL Jayjo i uonednasQ

(e)e)

jedidund

(2)

SSaIppy B SsWeN

(1)

910z ‘L€ Jaquiadaq Buipu3 lea, |edsld

SEX3] Y20y punoy

|e1dueuid dio) ¥

9-A ¥4 wuo4

(@)(a)(e)(2) pue (2)(a)(e)(1)

slapisu| :y wa)| poday




. . Buisiuenpy uebesy SUON/| (eioueul dioD Y VSN ‘X1 ‘ugsny
i b i juspisald Joyaug Aiosinpy i 1| uebeay ) wellinn
%SZ - d9 'sileH youey usjly . ’ yueg o 'J8o0| [eroueulq diod Y VSN ‘X1 ‘Jepues
%52 D11 ‘youey uslly XN et b e VINI - jeroueurs jeiy0| eowo smnoexa PUEB| " auog y snosepy
' jueg o vsn
(ddejs ans)g ‘asnodsg yim A SR 6 jeroueulq dio) o o
uipua . Jayue 00 no
PISH ARUIOF) %SZ - OT1 PV 8IOH oelg il el U bR 1200 e B Feo o
vsSn
; ; sueg o| |ewueulq diod Y o
SUON %000 %%0°0 V/IN . . Iueg X1 00y punoy
ssij|ioed/1| ‘dAS 190140 ..BuLIassaY| yEW
oUON %000 Nueg N[ [epueulq diod o VSN X1 ‘upsny
° %610 V/N| 49240 paID JSIyD| ‘JeoO Annoexy iaxueg MEYS MNIN
P S yueg ¥ 1800 [eoueuld diod Y VSN X1 ‘ebuelg e
N %000 %200 v/N| suoneisdo jeyo| ‘1eo10 anoexg 1oyueg puepury Apnpe
QUON %00°0 Jueg ¥ 4e0YO| [eueulq diod o VSN ‘X1 ‘eup3
. %E€9°0 V/N Buipua a1y | ‘JeouO 8AlNoeX3 iueg «2lagng suyd
%001 - 977 ssaidx3 usydIYD piopayjespy
%EE - D71 Juswabeuey jouuoganig
%08 - 07171 souewusH sojjod . vsn
%EE - 11 Sisuped iS yoo4 %000 %LLT V/N SUON Joyalg “Jenuaidaug ‘X1 ‘piopayiesp\
%EE - D11 Sleuped dS¢ 11 HENIS pJeyory
%001 - ou] Bugesado |1 STY
%001 - ou| jJuswabeueyy seiadold || ST
ENE
. . SILIO Siepues VSN ‘X1 ‘uojsnoH
QUON %000 %610 - BUIPES DYASYN BUON Jopauq| Jevueg juswisaau| S1BpUES J0Ig
Jo Jopalq
s A Januelneisay| wSN ‘X1 ‘UOISNoH
SUON %000 %610 V/N SUON Jojoa1lg Jenuaidenug siopueg peig
- i aouelInsu| VSN X1 ‘usny
%EE - SJUBLISaAU| ¥OD %000 %L¥0 WRRIOM JOULE 8UON Jopalg juaby aoueinsu| sebpug qox
%EE - 011 Juswabeuepy jeuuogan|g
%0S - O Sieuped 601 ealy
%EE - D77 Siduped je8a4s yoo4 ueag pakojdw3 yes - vsn
%EE - 071 Sisuped dSz2 %000 %80°¢ 1&g BUoT eupEeq SUON J0p08.1q| Juswdojana( ajeis3 ‘X1 ‘YHOAA MO+
%S 0717 sjuswysanu jdind |eay ‘Jenuaidanul adoyg palsep
%EE - Juswabeuely ueky 1 adoys
%06 - 071 sHods a9
e ‘X1 ‘ojjew
SUON %000 %PL'E Buibeuepy - ‘p1] SUON Jo0811q Jeyouey VSN X1 ‘ojuewy

Auedwo) sped vr

SUIAIg MBIpuy




19pIoH

VSN XL ‘ojjuewy

ol A0 %ELE it VNN VN Aunoag ediduld SUIAIg IPUBSAA
SUON %000 %800 Y/N QUON .__th“._m_m__n»;ﬂ._mwuﬂ 1suawoydo vsn VM_M u_cuMUM
I e e I - e B
SUON| %000 %G00 VIN SUON| eroueuld diod ¥ soyueg| VSN XL ‘uisny

1030811 AIoSInpY

uezjejes) ysor




9JOA 8ouaNjjul JO 8J0A 0} Jamod sapnjoul sbejusdiad (1) asnods yum piay Ajjuiof a1e paumo saieys 4O (J|e 10) SWIOS Jey} SS}edIPU|,.

"pPasIoIexs usaq dAeY Suoido pue SjuelieMm [|B ey} SSWNSSE Jaquinu siy] 'SaIeys £65'¥99'Z 4O [jo} B 104 191669 40 Buipuelsino suondo 910z/L€/2L PUe ‘00598 Jo Buipuejsino
Z/LE/BLE/.ES 806 T 40 Buipuelsino saseys 91.0z/1€/z) ‘diysisumo Buijeinojed usym (£6G'99') Jojeuiwouap ay se Buimojjoy ay) uo psseq aie sabejusoiad diysiaumQ
Y - 'SSJ0N]




GT Jo T a3ed

1048 XL ‘unsny T0/48L XL ‘unsny
65'T 00°000°0% 00/# 3S YIS M 00S 00/# 3S WIS M 005 suyD ‘siiig
dnouo a3e3s3 [y JoAeapUT O/ dnolc) 93e)s3 |eaYy J0ARSpUT 0/
SIEEIe] SI|[3 suuD
G£08L XL "NRSHYM GZ08/ XL "WesHYM
LLT 00°0TH'bb 9/T Xog Od 9£T x0g Od 3 uIgoy B UAT ueA] ‘ass3
9ss3 3 uIqoy 9ss3 3 uiqoy
pue 3ss3 UA7 ueAl pue 9553 UAT UBAT
08T 00°00£°9% GET9Z XL “YHoMm Ho4 GET9Z XL “YHOM HO4 pader ‘adoys
1 eqoye)d ££99 1@ eqoyeDd ££99
adoys pa.er adoys pa.er
. s 7 6905/ XL “Asuunyiy 690G/ XL ‘ASuunyiy i
¢ Wstess 1S eUBISINOT 3 /22 1S eURISINGT 3 /27 pesg ‘selbnog
se|bnoq pe.g sejbnoq peig
. S 200/L X1 ‘uojsnoH 200/£ X1 "uojsnoy
Ow . 1
N R otes 008§ 2:NS 1S siAell 009 008S NS 1S siAe] 009 iad i s
sispues 'y uog Sl9pues 'y uog
. N 9809/ X1 ‘piopayieam 9809/ XL ‘Piopayieam
08'C 00'25¢ 1eYRRY ‘pen
0 0697 Xod Od 0697 X0g Od PAedAR Henis
11 Hen3s pleyory 11 Henis pieyory
. on 71 S0T6L X1 ‘oj|uewy G016/ XL ‘ojjuewy
8T'E 00'804°6L MaJpuy ‘SUIAl
GOEST x0g Od GOEST x0g Od Ry
SUIAIg MaJpuy SUIAlg MaJpuUy
. S ¥20/L X1 ‘uoysnoH $20/L X1 "uoisnoy 3
e 00°2T8°08 10 WeyBuID 605 10 WeybuIS 605 ploy 1aqoy ‘ueAy
ueAy piay Haqoy ueAy piey Haqoy
. N G998/ X1 o0y punoy G998/ X1 00y punoy
423 00'¥18°S6 9509y UB|ON ‘ueA
pAIg A3]leA wied 3 00bE pAIg Ad|leA Wied 3 00bE Y HEiON e
ueAyY 9599y UB|ON ueAy 9599y ue|joN
; 200/£ XU "uoisnoH
98'9 00'641'2LT NSR. KL, HO3nGH 008§ 1S 1S SiAelL 009 SiSnJL s,uaJp|iyD £00¢ Siopues
008§ 1S 1S siAelL 009 1IBM UOQ Y
sjsnu] s,ualpjl slopue : ’
- PID €00¢SHRUES €002 P3Q 3511 S,udIp|iyD SIdpues v uod
. 00! 8798 X1 ‘um03ab1099 8798/ X1 ‘'um03ab1099 .
8 00588 BLS ISOM [IedL S||IH uoLiew) 012 1SOM [IBdL S||IH uodlewi) 0T UEIBN U LBk
ueAy uejoN UUAT ueAy uejoN UUAT
diysiaumq o/ saJleys SS.4ppy/aweN SyI SSa.4ppy/aweN dl/sweN

£70T ‘g1 Aenuer ‘Aepud - 83eQ
|epueuld dio) Y - Auedwo)

Builsi ssaippy /aweN Japjoyaieys



GT Jo Z 98ed

$2984 X1 ‘Bingsyouspaly

$298/ X1 ‘Bingsyporiapaid

: ‘810’ QUUIY ‘e
00°'T 00°'810°S¢ GhbZ X0g Od b7 X0g Od aw N deD
11eD) g yipuuay 11D @ yauua)y|
TE09/ XL duinga)) T€09/ X1 ‘duinga|D
00'T 00°000'G2 TLT AMH S 60%€ 14T AMH S 60b€ Aouep g 8384 ‘Asuensg
Asueasq Aduen Asuenaq Aduepn
pue AsueAsq 933 pue AsueAaq 332d
TET8L XL ‘oluojuy ues T£78/ X1 ‘oluojuy ues
00'T 00'GZ1'sT u Aiunod [iIH £0€ u7 Auno) |iH £0€ a1biey 3 DF ‘uppie
uppie albuepy uppieq aibiepy
Q upje] Aep) uostaw] R "I ‘uppe Aep uosiawig
¥b09/ X1 ‘As|po9 ¥¥09L XL “As|poD
S0'T 00'6T+'9C TEET W4 008ET TEET W4 008ET e[y 3 udg ‘sineq
SIAeq e[y SIAeQ e[y
pue i ‘siaeq usg pue i ‘siaeq uag
. — 60764 XL ‘Oj|Uewy 60764 XL ‘Of|uewy '
aue ‘4ab19
1 Weie e 1S saybnH S 900€ 35 SaYBNH S 900€ L I
1961195 aue 196195 aue
G998/ X1 o0y punoy G998/ X1 20y punoy
9T'1 00°6+0'62 N 22T ¥D 0T8T N 22T ¥D 0187 II1_YS pue sjdwa ‘Aepy
Aepy 1lpys Aepy 1jlays
pue Aepy ojdwa ] pue Aepy ajdwa |
1898/ X1 00y punoy 1898/ X1 o0y punoy
0C'T 00°000'0€ 9A0D epur ese) £01¢ SAQD epul ese)d €0T¢ euues( g [Hed “I|lIn
J3|IW _UURSQ 19||IIW euuRag
B Bl [1eD B 9l [1eD
8EL6L XL ‘IIeD 8EL6L XL ‘I1eD
0’1 00'€TT'0€ €¢T xog €¢T xog |04 R "L Uuyor ‘uosjim
Uos|IM [04e) Uos|im [o4eD
3 UOS|IM "L uyor B UOS|IM "L uyor
’ 9G/8/ X1 ‘unsny 9G/8/ X1 ‘unsny '
: . 9ssNY ‘UBWLIO
et 00°ZsEee peoy ulng 1105 peoy j2uing TT0S I & A
UBWLIOY |[9SSNYy ueULIOY [[9SsNy
0116/ X1 ‘Oj|uewy 0TT6Z XL ‘of|uewy
0r'T 00°'52T'se uojbuiysem S z09e uoybulysem S Z09€ isni| d9d SOV A4
YHWS suing uny YIWS sy tuny
IsniL d9Q SOV @Al Isnil d9d SOV oA
950// X1 ‘uojsnoy 950/ XL ‘uoIsnoH
: ‘005’ dasor ‘Aes
6v'T 00°00S°LE 10 %R0 MS T 10 %20 MS T vy C s}
"I ‘Auea) v ydasor g ‘AiesD y ydasor
. G00/£ X1 ‘uoisnoH G00ZL XL ‘uojsnoy
el '3 piaeq “ar Asnie
o't BUOoTZE 1S JliqlspueA 2159 1S Jlig4spueA 2159 ARG L bl
*If Asnuey °3 piaeg "If Aaniey °3 piaeq
diysiaumo o/ saleys SSalppy/aweN SHI SSaIppy/3weN ar/aweN



GT Jo € a3ed

GET9L XL ‘YyHom "

66€£0 [N "M Assiar
eze|d buiysiad T

Lk GO00E'S} A0 eqoye) £€99 SIUSWISIAUT DARRUIRYY - DT Bulysiad (¢35) paser ‘odoys
d3s adoys paier ueiposn) se 71 bulysiad
adoys pader 0g4 d3S
. : G8T9Z XL ‘YyHom Ho4 G819/ XL ‘UHOM Ho4
1 se|bnoq ‘syo0.
ot Oretgst 8¢9T0T X0g Od 8¢910T X0g Od RHAA =ose
syoo.g se|bnoqg syoo.g se|bnog
9TT9Z XL "YHOM o4 9TT9Z XL “yHom Hod
99°0 00'6£9'91 HN0D dA0IBIBA 6067 HN0D 9A0IBIBANY 6062 BpUIT B SIUUOY ‘BDE|[eM
9JB|[eM Bpul] 90B[[eM Bpul
3 90B||_A\ SIUUOY 3 90B||_A\ SIUUOY
. . T€09/ XL ‘duingaD TE€09Z X1 ‘duingaD
’ SN Aauens( Jaydoisuy) ‘Asuens
£9°0 00'84L°9T 2T AMY S 60bE 121 AMH S 60bE Isndl 0861 @ 43ydoisyd a
ISnJ1 086T Asueasq Jaydoisuyd ISnJL 086T Asueas( Jaydoisuyd
. W T€09/ X1 ‘duingaD T€09/ X1 "duings|D
SnJ Asueasg maynely ‘Asueas
£9°0 00°££L°9T 121 AMH S 60bE 121 AMH S 60bE snil 086T a Maynen a
ISNJJ 086T AsueAsg maypen ISN1] 086T AdueAsg maynely
. . TE€09Z XL "duingaD TE€09Z XL ‘duingsD
g snJ AsueAaq uied ‘Asueas
£9°0 00°2LL°9T 121 AMH S 60bE 121 AMH S 60bE isnil 086T a PHied a
ISnJ] 086T AdueAs(Q HIRd 1SnJ| 086T AdueAsq ouied
: ey 6G0/L X1 ‘uoIsnoH 650// X1 "u0isnoy
89°0 00°epT LT Aep\ POOAN WIODY OTZE Aepr POOA UWIODY QT/ZE 0303
ue|d JUSWIRDY dU] SSIRIDOSSY B 0JUI0D) UB|d JUSWAIIISY dUJ SBIRID0SSY B 0JUI0D)
; GGt GOT6Z XL ‘ofjewy GOT6L XL ‘ojjuewy .
1B ‘SUIAI
69°0 00°SLELT 80£ X089 Od 80/ X0g Od el ‘sulAlg
SUIAIg Yie| SUIAIg Y4B
: eiot G0T6L XL ‘Oj|uewy SOT6L XL ‘ojjuewy P
Wwo] ‘SulAl
69°0 00°SLELT 80£ X089 Od 80£ X0g Od 1 ‘sulAlg
SUIAIg WO SUIAg WO |
G998/ X1 400y punoy G998/ X1 20y punoy
0,0 00°€19LT 9A0D 3PISHID 604 9A0D BPISPID 60L 7 yelogaq 3 M Alad ‘uliybnod
unyéno) 7 yesogag ulybno) 7 yesogaq
pue ujybno) pm Ausd pue uybno) m Auad
: SE €£59/ X1 “1aupamyds €/59/ X1 “IdUpdMYdS '
SOWR[ ‘I JSUHIMYD!
L0 00°2E8LT I x08 Od 1 x08 Od 3 "I J_dUHIMYIS
I JUPIMYDS "3 Sawef [ J2UPBMYDS *J Sawe(
P £998/ XL 20y punoy
D0y puno
98'0 00°009'1Z 998 X1 v_zmw_ punoy MB3IA XeO § aluuoysS g aA9)S ‘ddeis
'A RO 5 ddess aiuuo
ddeys ans15 A5 BIULONS
R ddeis ana3s
diysiaumo o/ saleys SS2.4ppy/aweN SyI SSa.ppy/a2weN dl/sweN



GT Jo ¢ 98ed

G998/ X1 "§o0y punoy

G998/ XL 420y punoy

9'0 00'%SS'TT PAIg AdjjeA Wied 3 00vE PAIg Ad)eA Wied 3 00bE ISniL €00T Yiaqez!3 eln( ‘ueky
SuIAlg APUSA\ 40 URAY BS99y UlY SUIAIg ApUSAN 10 URAY 9S99y :uny
ISNIL €002 ueAy yiagez!(3 eyng ISNIL €00 ueAY yyaqez|3 eing
G998/ X1 20y punoy G998/ X1 400y punoy
9’0 00°€SS'TT paig AsjleA wied 3 00b€ pAIg A3]jeA wied 3 00¥E ISNIL TTOZ SUIAg [991 efaT ‘ueAy
ueAyY 9599y UNY ueAy 9599y upRY
ISNIL TTOZ SsulAig 991 e|eT] IsndL TTOT SuUlAlg 99 efeT]
G998/ XL o0y punoy G998/ X1 00y punoy s
90 00'pSS'TT PAId AS)eA Wied 3 00bE pAig As|leA wied 3 00v€ '
ueAy 9se9y Uy ueAy 9599y UNY 6002 Suinig AiaWi0BIUION UBION ‘Uehy
ISnJJ 6002 SulAlg Asawobiuoly uejoN 1SN 6007 SUlAlg Alauwobluo|y uejoN
G998/ XL 400y punoy G998/ XL 20y punoy
90 00'¥SS'TT pAig As]leA wied 3 00b€ PAIg A3]|eA Wied 3 00¥E 3SN4L Z00T UUAT BLOPIA ‘uehy
SulAlg Apuspy uny SUIAIg ApUSA\ :URY
1SN.I1 2007 ueAy UuAT eLOPIA 1SN11 Z00T ueAy UuAT eLOPIA
; pb/8L X1 ‘unsny vb/8L X1 'unsny
‘616" UIADY Wel||IM ‘I uebes
8v'0 00'616°TT DY U0SOUNgG TOE/ DY U0SAUNgG TOS/ IAD} Wel[lIM ‘II |
II uebeay uIAay Wel||ipm II uebeay uIAay Wel|jim
T0S8-7979Z X1 ‘epsam T0S8-2929Z XL ‘epsam
0S0 00°€19'CT U 1IIH XoAM 6T u IIH XoAM 6T eysio] e g ueluiege ‘uosuljwo]
uosuljwo | eYslo| e uoSuljwo] eysiojeq
g UOSUIjWO | uelulege g UOSUIjWOo] ueluiege
; ' 950/L X1 ‘uolsnoy 950// X1 ‘uoIsnoH '
S ! ey ‘1swwe
it 00°000°¢1 Janry Apeys 50gs 1aAry Apeys 50es P H
JaWWeH ey JawiweH yiep
; ' 9b/8L X1 ‘unsny 9v/8/ X1 ‘unsny '
C 020G ‘LIe
et et el £0T 31S Py @AeD 999 T¢TS £0T 9IS PY 9ABD 999 TZIS HOOS HIED
11eD) 11095 11eD) ¥ 13025
. p— ¥568/ X1 ‘do) punoy ¥568/ X1 ‘do) punoy .
Sl
€50 00'¥CTET 0T X0g Od 0T X0g Od p3 ‘sli3
Sii3 P3 sii3 P3
1898/ XL o0y punoy 1898/ X1 o0y punoy
€50 00'bEE'ET 9AlQ lojemied) €161 SAlL(Q lojemies|) €T6T 'd uesns g sapieyD 'H ‘seey
SeeH 'd uesng SeeH 'd uesns
Q seeH sapeY) ‘H Q seeH sapeyd ‘H
898¢6 YD ‘@bueio 89826 VD ‘abueio
€50 00°vT2'cT "9AY poomabuelQ ‘M 6T0C "9AY poomabuelQ ‘M 6102 esi] g bles) ‘ynws
ylws esi Yiws esn
B ynws bren B ynws bren
6T0SZ XL ‘Ieddo) 6705 XL ‘|lpddop
LS50 00°S8Z'pT 'PY 15210424 626 "PY 15810J2d 626 912UAT B Y240Q “UAPUIM
I9PUIM 913BUAT IDPJUIN DRIBUAT
B BPUIM Xaled B J9PjUIM daled
diysiaumo o/ saleys SSaIppy/aweN SyI SSalppy/aweN ai/swenN



GT j0 G a3ed

. I 8€/8/ X1 ‘unsny 8€/8/ X1 "unsny . '
o0 092000t doo youey uewids 1Z85T dooT youey uewjids 12851 H {pRdiay alnal
[ 191zelq "H yiouuay [ I91zel] "H yeuuay
i S €0£8L X1 ‘unsny €0/8L XL ‘unsny y
wepy ‘uewpjo
s ORI 1D S¥eQ [IIH T06T 1D S¥eQ [IH T06T Py B2
UBWp|0D Wepy UBWP|0D Wepy
0TT6E S ‘UosIpely 0TT6E SW ‘Uuosipel
00 00°000°0T 4Q Hnig sosoy £€€ 1Q Hnig sIsoy £€€ Anaeg R uo) ‘Asuojel
Asuojely Anag Asuoje Alreg
Asuoje| uo) Q ASUO|B UOD
y G998/ XL 420y punoy G998/ XL 420y punoy
; : bba.o) ‘49
o0 00°000°0T d7 ed S19jIes 81T d sped SI199S 817C 9 i
19||IW 66319 19|)IIN B621D
9b/8/ X1 ‘unsny 9b/8/ X1 ‘unsny
(0] 00) 00°000°0T 9A0D ddueQ Uley T0CE 9A0D ddueQ Uley T0CE ejoed 3 6319 ‘a100|
2100[y B|OBd 2100}y ejOR(
R 2400} 6a1n g 2100}y 6319
: — 6€0£0 [N "U0isBuIA 6€0£0 N ‘uoisbuiAr .
0v'0 00°000°0T 10 Asiquioy ¢ 10 ASIQWoy § SHey “Jonamuoyds
13139MUOLDS ey J3139MUOLPDS M
9b/8. X1 ‘unsny 9b/8L XL ‘unsny
0 00'982'0T uT [leymeN T09L uT |[eymaN T109Z eysiejy B pireq 13007
10T eYSIRY 19207 Bys.Iep
B 1393007 piaeg B 14007 piaeq
£S6/L X1 "eup3 £S6/L X1 "eup3
€0 00'12L'0T 10t Py AunoD $90¢ 10+ Py AunoD +90€ 3lPYDIA B SUYD ‘elegng
e[zqng 9|[PYdI eeqng 3|IPYdI
pue ejpgng sUYD pue ejpgng sUyo
1898/ X1 20y punoy 7898/ X1 00y punoy
SH'0 00'90€TT 1@ pomieg €1€¢ 1@ mieg €1€¢ ele] 1331025 ‘Jybiuy
Wbiuy ese) 1ybiuy eey
1yBiuy 3005 3 3yBiuy 3005
G998/ X1 400y punoy G998/ X1 00y punoy
90 00"¥SS'TT PAIg AS]leA wied 3 00bE pAig ASjleA Wied 3 00b€ 1SNIL 100 UeAY Asaay auljoie) ‘ueky
SUIAlg Apuap suny SulAlg ApUp (uny
ISNJ] T00Z ueAYy A1aAy aujjoie) 1SNU] T00Z ueAy A1aAy auljoled
G998/ XL 20y punoy G998/ XL 400y punoy
90 00'¥SSTT pAig As|leA wied 3 00bE pAIg A3]leA wied 3 00¥E 1SN.| ueky 9sa9y e||3 ‘ueAy
SulAlg Apuspn (uny SUIAlg Apuspn uny
1SnU| ueAy 9s99y e||3 1SN1] ueAy as99y |3
G998/ X1 00y punoy G998/ X1 400y punoy
9%'0 00'¥SS'TT pAIg ASjleA wied 3 00bE pAig ASjjeA Wied 3 00b€ 1SNIL 100 Aey uoSOe( ‘URAY
SuIAlg APUS/\ 40 UBAY 9599y URY sulAlg Apuspn 1o uerAY 2S99y URY
ISNJ] T00Z UrAY Aey uosxyoer ISNJ] T00Z UeAY Ay uosoer
diysiaumq o/ saieys SS2Ippy/aweN SYI SSa1ppy/aweN dr/awepN



GT Jo 9 938ed

9b/8 XL ‘unsny

9b/8 XL ‘unsny

LT°0 '999" Aa4y4a( ‘191619
b3S 4@ sumoq [IlYa4nyd Z0oTH 4@ sumoq [['yainyd Z0T WASKRL PR
1916197 v Asuyer 1916197 v Aduler
. R 1509/ X1 ‘auiraders 1509/ X1 ‘auinadels
6¢'0 00 ueas ‘adol
Ll 4@ 3lpueyued 806¢ 1@ 3|pueyued 806¢ 5 s
adoys ueas adoys ueas
. el 9568. XL ‘Banquajnyds 9568/ XL ‘Banquainyds
€€'0 00°6! uaydsls ‘sos
e by X0g Od kb X0g Od A WRHER e
se9(Q 3 uaydals sea(Q 3 uaydais
. — 0S9€E-TELBL XL * unsny 0S9€-TEL8L XL ‘unsny
€0 BDJUO| ‘UBWIO!
Roteee® Py [[suuog Juno| 1785 Py ||louuog JunolW 1789 s a
UBWLIOY BDIUOI UBWLIOY BDIUO
. o £0T9L XL “yHOM Ho4 £0T9L XL ‘yHom Hod
€0 9JAy ‘uosino
BOGER B *Ad PIIM3IPI 2ETH *id PIMIIPT ZETY ol d
uos|nod oAy uos|nod ajAy
1898/ XL o0y punoy 1898/ XL o0y punoy
€€°0 00'6€€"8 Aempoom +0£Z Aempoom v0ET AYPIA B Wi ‘suiqoy
suiqoy AYdIA suiqoy AYdIA
B suIqoy Wi g sulqoy Wil
; e T0£8L XL ‘unsny 10484 X1 ‘unsny .
€0 ey ‘a1g1eyd
00'6eE’8 T0€¢ 3dy 1S eORART OTC T0£Z 3dv 35 edeAe 012 HEN BIaBS
9|q1ayds ey 2|q1dyds Hey
6078/ XL ‘olucjuy ues 60278 XL ‘oluojuy ues
LED 004526 Id 104AL 8TT Id [04AL 8TT v eunsuyd g 3 sejbnoq ‘||a4
[EERALETTe) 124 ¥ eunsuyd
pue |24 ) se|bnog pue |[24 ) sejbnog
8798/ X1 'um03261099 8798/ X1 'um03a61099
L£°0 00'+82'6 ypoN doo uazeles 0z yuon doo uazeses oz eUUOQ Q UIA[R| ‘UaID)
U9l UL uaalo euuoqg
¥ U319 UIAR| g U3319) UIAJR
; p— 0898 XL 20y punoy 0898/ XL 00y punoy '
saleyD ‘i oe
6€'0 000526 /507 X0g Od /507 X0g Od [ sepeyd ‘I 20e|9
[ ‘a0e|9 [ sapey)d [ ‘90e|9 [ SapeyD
90092 XU ‘uoibuipy 9009 X1 ‘uoibuipy
6£0 00'6£8'6 AsjleA [pineT 1242 AS|leA [paneT 1242 uuyo[ 13 ade[ ‘400
9100| uuyor 9100[y UUyO[
g 2100} anBjoe[ 3 DI00|N R
. Ann 8798/ X1 ‘um03a6.1099 8798 XL ‘umo3ab1099 p
0v'0 00°000°0T 10 BPRURIAS /07 10 EpeUBIES /02 aAeq “oupua4
¥oUpUa4 aAeq ¥oUpUS4 dARQ
diysiaumo o/, saieys SSaIppy/aweN SyI SSalppy/aweN ar/aweN



GT 40 £ 33eq

10484 XL ‘unsny

10484 XL ‘unsny

G ‘000" 1939 ‘syodul,
geo 0 o= 00bT 21NS 199435 YIXIS M 122 00bT NS 199435 YIXIS M 122 WP SR
Sjjoduld 4939d '3 S4j0duld 19324 ‘3
i 1898/ X1 00y punoy
D0 uno
0z0 00°000°S .H_wwwm L AP pUneH 11D 0019 MOpeYS Z06T D77 ‘saanjuan Ajwed agy
[ ‘p4eag oer Aoy 0/ -
Isaamua, Ajwed qey A ‘paeag doer Aoy 0/
o : DT1 ‘sednjuan Ajiwed g8y
. i 20T9Z XL ‘yHom ' 20T9Z XL "YHOM '+
‘ unsny ‘Ao
bed W=ore 009# 39945 Ulel 005 009# 399435 Ulel 005 SRl Al
Ay 1L unsny Aisy L unsny
. — 7599-G€/8/ X1 ‘unsny 7599-5€/8/ X1 ‘unsny . p
oze BOa0G= 213dv 4D Aunod sined] bt 713dy 41D AunoD siaed] H0pt A BRI HENe
Meys '3 [seydIy MBYS *J [PRYIIW
. —— 90TTZ V1 "HodeAsiys 90TTZ V1 ‘Hodaraiys ’
Tt 00000 aAUQ BUCISAGA0D TEL 9AUQ BUCISAGOD TEL o SIRE SIS
S|I9M d Ssewer S|I9M d Sawer
. nnnd £6S// X1 "eup3 £6S// X1 "eupq
sueH ‘6anquay)
0z'0 00°000'S SR 6 CO0T X065 04 Y suey ‘BInquaRIM
Binquanip Y suey Banquanip ¥ sueH
. — €1987 XL “dvd ¥vdad €798/ XL "dvd ¥vaad 4
B229(doy ‘90
L POREeS “4a INYOH 8T0T 4 ANYOH 8T0T ks
90B|9) BID9(RY 90B[H BI23(CRY
; 9798/ X1 ‘umo3ab1099 9798 X1 ‘umo3a61099 .
{ i Sawiel ‘s||!
o %53 €0T 4D 0061 €0T 4D 006T H £l
S|l H Sswer IW H Sswer
€0/8L XL "unsny £0/84 XL ‘unsny
€2°0 00°0€2'S aue Audyd 00z aue AldBYD 00Z€ neatsjy AjluK| g USAR)S ‘sid)jem
neats|y Ajun] neass|y AUl
B SI9)|BA UDADIS Q SI9)|eM UDAS]S
— 800+0 3 ‘Wweyuiopmog 800+0 3 ‘weyuiopmog
2 29y ‘A9
ST0 00'¥22'9 peoy Aeg baT peoy Aeg baT NEEANIEN]
Ay W 29y Ay W 293y
y TTGLL XL WA
UIA]
920 00°219'9 kiage . Y IlIH S 80€T piAeq ‘sajhog
IlIH S 80€T sajkog [ic
sohog pineq pue ssjAog piaeq
86/, X1 ‘pueT tebns 86v/L XL ‘pue Jebng
LT°0 00°£99'9 TITE# 9AUQ WnIpess ¢ TTITE# SAIQ WNIPE)S 7 Aog g Aer “J9|lIW
J3|liW Aog
R 3]l Aer 3 2|l Aeg
diysiaumo o saleys SSalppy/aweN SUI SS9Ippy/aweN ai/sweN



GT j0 8 93ed

TTZ6E SW ‘uosioe(

TT26E SIW ‘uosxyder

LT°0 00°69T'v AL SMBIPUY IS 877 AL SMBIPUY IS 877 1SNJ] 9|qRO0ASY N POy ‘Asuojely
ISN1 9|qeD0ADY ASUOR N BPOUY 1SN1] 9|qRO0ADY ASUO[R|y N BpPOYY
TET26 VD ‘obaiq ues 1€T26 VD ‘0baig ues
LT°0 00691t Id @A016peM 85001 |d @A0iBplem 84001 euaQ 8 piAeq ‘UIRIS
uIg)s eURQ uIgls eUIQ
3 UISIS plaed 3 UId3S piaeq
: iy $998 XL "0y punoy $998/ XL 20y punoy .
8T Audys ‘uosme
0 e CObT# PAIG SI9IH3S PIO 18P T C0bT# PAIG SI9I13S PIO T8YT 45 B
uosme|) Ausys uosme|) Audys
: Y SOT6L XL ‘ojjewy GOT6Z XL ‘ofjewy '
T Je w
8T°0 00'TSb'y G0£ST X08 Od SOEST X085 Od (VI d3S) @jeq ‘ypws
VI d3S ‘ynws ajeq VI d3S ‘UNws deq
: o £S6/L X1 "eup3 £56// X1 "eup3 '
6T°0 00°0SL'Y suyD ‘eegn
00 10t PY AunoD $90€ 10t Py AunoD $90€ eSS
epqng sHyD efeqgng sUyo
£S/84 X1 ‘unsny 1678 X1 ‘unsny
6T°0 00'279L'y L0C# PAIG 931D [eOYS ST08 L0T# PAIG 931D [BOYS ST08 @l ‘diysssupied JuswdoPAsa MY
UOSIN|IM ¥V Ay 0/2 UOSIDY|IM V Ay 0/2
@l ‘diyssouped juswdopAsg MY @l ‘diysiauped yuswdoAad MO
. wnny/ 8009/ XL ‘0Q3 vV 8009/ XL ‘0a3 v y
020 00°'+00°S S AMH S 10T ¢ AMH S ZT0T 17 ‘S3DV IAIH/AOV
A1 ‘S30V IAIH/AV AL ‘S30V JAIH/V
ZET9Z XL "YHOM Ho4 CET9L XL ‘YyHom Ho4
00 00'000°S 00T ®3S ‘PAIG 3S9MUIN0S 1279 00T 23S ‘PAIg 3SOMUINOS T279 Ba19 ‘uoiieg
uouleg euoj9 uo.leg euo|D
pue uodeg 6319 pue uo.eg baio
. - 20592 XL ‘s dwa 20594 XL ‘ojdwa L
Aiobalo ‘usp|o
0z fOOD'S u7 uoung z0TY u7 uoung Z0TH 4 DRI
uap|oo g Aobain uap|oo g Aobaig
. —— £9S9/ X1 ‘lepxoy £9S9/ X1 ‘3lepxooy
Auleq ‘uosyoe
L 0005 8¢ YD 96¢T 8¢ YD 96¢CT L PR
uosype( Aueq uosye[ Auel
£6£98/ X1 ‘umo3abioa9 ££98/ X1 'um03a61099
00 00°000's HNOD peiHie] 60T HNOD plRiHIed 60T eLOPIA 3 Bnog ‘Asso
A9507 BLIOPIA A9s07 BLIOPIA
Asso1 bnog R A9s07 bnog
9b/8L X1 ‘unsny 9b/8L X1 ‘unsny
00 00°000°S *AQ »ooiquinid $0¢¢ 10 Yo0.quinjd 02z UOS|aN dlueydals g ueboT paqoy ‘susmo
suamQ uosjaN alueydals SUaMQ Uos|aN alueydals
Q suamQ uebo paqoy Q suamQ uebo paqoy
diysiaumo o saJleys SS3IppY/sweN SHI Ssalppy/sweN a1/aweN



GT j0 6 @3ed

. . 9b/8/ XL ‘unsny 9b/8/ XL 'unsny ’
i uyor ‘siuod
1o 00005 HNOD [edsed Z069 HNOD [edsed 2069 P S
siuo4yD uyor siuoJy) uyor
’ 670/, X1 ‘uoisnoy 6T0LL XL 'U0ISnoH ,
: by alued; QUUO!
$1°0 00°00S’€E 1N 307 £50€ \ %007 £60E 3 djues( ‘|lpuuo)
||PUU0) 3 aluear |louu0) 3 sluesf
) S 01164 XL ‘Oj|Hewy 0TT6L XL ‘of|Hewy ,
QLN (V9]
$1°0 00°€eS’e UOIBLILSEM ‘M Z0OE UGIBUILSEM ‘M Z0OE (ddIW) BHIND “‘ynwis
ue|d aseydind ASUOl ‘WS auInd) ue|d 9seydind ASUO| ‘YHwS aLUn)
. — 8009/ X1 ‘0pajy 8009/ XL ‘opaly
91°0 00°£96'¢€ ¢ Y W4 'S 2101 < PY N4 'S /10T d1 SONIQTOH YV 0T0T
d1sbuipjoH vy 010T d1 sBuipjoH vv 010T
181G/ XL ‘@unbsapy
‘a3nbsa
910 00000 Hmmmwwm__.cmu.m moﬁ_.w_, ‘pY uouueys €019 *JU SUOS g Weag
juapisald ‘weag ‘| Apeio 0/
*DUJ SUOS Y weag
*JUJ SUOS Ry Weag
66££0 [N ‘AD Assiar
. - 1898/ XL o0y punoy ezeld Bulysiad T i
oro 00°000'¥ OALIQ >w_ch T09¢ SJUBWI]SIAU] SARjRUIR}|Y \an_ m:Em\_wa ?&C SIIIOH Seule( "suog
VI duog Si|joH sawer ueipoisnD sy J711 bulysiad
auog sl|joH sawel Ogd vl
. — $H09Z XL ‘AS|poD Y109/ X1 "AS|po9 y
A9y ‘sine
"o 00000’ TEET W4 008ET TEET N4 008ET IRt
siAeq A9y siaeq A9|ry
#5682 X1 ‘doy punoy $G68£ XL ‘do) punoy
91°0 00'6¥0't 0€T Xog Od 0€T Xog Od 3SNu SIj|3 moLlojy duuezns ‘sijjg
9931 ‘si||3 suuezng upy 9931 ‘sl||3 suuezns upy
ISNU] SI||3 MOLIO| Suuezng ISNU] SI||3 MOLIO duuezns
; 9b/8/ X1 ‘unsny 9b/8L XL ‘unsny i
¥ 5 e uipe
9o Qo/Q00 zadou 35 °Q Ny £202 zadol] 15 8@ Ny £20¢ BE VR
urHe ep urHely nep
6078L X1 ‘olucjuy ues 6078/ X1 ‘oluojuy ues
: /96" 19 ‘Ao
gie OL36'E 1 peqpwe) 612 1 doeqpwe) 6127 HEY OlIFY
Ay Jaysy Aoy 1aysy
, v/LE8L X1 ‘puepHod v/€8L X1 ‘PueHod ’
o 3 usy ‘woayd
0 rEGs puoweld oe|g z00T puoweiq 32e|g z00T B 9
woJydS Uy wo4yds uay
’ 91€// X1 ‘Adwobiuop 9TE/L XL "AMawoBiuop .
. . Moalpuy “Isuyse
A2 Gl i aueT Jaquiy 5904 T aueT Jaquy S90bT P JRULRED
Jauyse) malpuy Jauyse) malpuy
- ST TT26E SW ‘uosxde(r T126€ SW ‘uosxder 1SN 9|qed0AdYy
10 000zt SALIQ SMAJpUY IS 877 SALIQ SMAJIpUY IS 877 Asuoje| sapey) piemp3 ‘Asuojejy
1SNJ| 9|qed0Aay Asuolep Sapey) plemp3 1SNJ] 9|qeO0ADY ASUO|B| SalIBYD piempl
diysiaumo o, saJleys SSa4ppy/aweN SHI SSa.4ppy/aweN al/sweN



GT 40 0T @3ed

G998/ XL 420y punoy

G998/ XL 20y punoy

11°0 00'5+9°C 1D esa UMeQ ZTTE 10 esa|y umeq ¢1TE Aespur ‘uewumog
uewWMOg yeiogaq uewmog yelogag
pue uewmog Aespur] pue uewmog Aespur]
G998/ X1 o0y punoy G998/ X1 o0y punoy
1710 00°058°C pAIg As]leA wied 3 00¥E pAIg As]leA wied 3 00bE 1SN 6002 [269]y2S uar 2.1 ‘ueky
ueAy 9599y :uny ueAy 9599y UNY
3SnIL 6002 [9631yas uaI a2eI9 snIL 6002 [963|yds uaI eI
, N €0/84 XL ‘unsny £0/8L X1 ‘unsny
[} 0 0y ‘sabp
fouee 41D JueqgspiaA 1042 41D queqspiaA 10LC bR REd
sabpug qoy sabpug qoy
. \hAn? 1898/ XL o0y punoy 1898/ XL o0y punoy P
10 00 uyo ue
00os 4@ spuepieQ ¢0L 1Q spuepieQ ¢oL HPE iR
syueq uyor Ssyueq uyor
. et GZ08L XL "RRSHYM GZ08Z XL “RISHYM
€10 1% UBAJ ‘9SS
Weee 9/T X0g Od 9/1 Xog Od g <
9553 UAT ueAl 9553 UAT ueAl
: el €208/ XL ‘so10[9H €208/ XL ‘se10[°H y
el RS uidenbuiyd 0£EST uidenbuiyD 0g€ST eI *aibod
9|bo esij3 9|6o4 esi3
1509/ X1 ‘auinaders 1509/ X1 ‘auinaders
(AN 00'bEE’E 1 malnxeT 60LE 1Q MaIA9XET 60LE uoJeys g [1PaD ‘sbbUH
sb6L9 uoieys sbbu5 uoieys
R s66u9 [1D3D R sB66u9 [195)
9b/8 X1 ‘unsny 9b/8/ XL ‘unsny
€10 00°0ST'E ML JUSLINDYIMS Z0T 41 JUBLINDYIMS 20T AR 3 weljjip ‘obed
abed W AHep obed | AMel
g A obed H weljim g [ 9bed H welfjim
; S— €0£8L X1 ‘unsny €0£8L X1 ‘unsny oy
ero 00'90e°¢ 9ALJ sMaUne 002t SALQ sSMayne 00¢C HHEER
uuad 193em ‘4 uuad Ja3em ‘4
: n— 9100Z 24 ‘uoibuiysem 97007 OQ ‘uoibulysem
€10 uInay ‘abbor
IB0Es MN 19943S Y19 TEVY MN 31934S YI9¢ TEVY #e &
9660y uIAey 2660y uIASY
; e £0T9Z XL ‘YHom Ho4 L0T9Z X1 ‘YyHom Ho4 '
T eig ‘aoe||e,
€10 00'9¢g€’e -any 20kig €126 *9AY 22Aig €175 peig Ilem
908||’M\ PRI 20B||’M\ Pelg
. S T00SZ XL ‘uosippy T00SZ XL ‘uosippy
a.ieblely ‘s|9
& st HNoD apishem 8991 T UNoD apisAeM 899 T o SR
S|[9M M 124ebueyy S|I9M M 191ebiep
diysiaumoQ o/, saleys SSalppy/aweN SHI Sssalppy/aweN al1/aweN



GT JO TT 93ed

T€£8/ X1 ‘unsny

T€£84 XL “unsny

£00 00°00£F U7 UIeLR] 6067 U7 UL 6067 AL TRog
Yosnoo [ Ausg Yos109 [ A
; S 9b/8/ X1 ‘unsny 9b/8/ X1 "unsny
80°0 W
00°0007 1D MOJ[oH >ied 80Tk 30 MOJ|oH Yed 80Th PRSI PATRele
pAIgpoe|g piARg ‘W paigyde|g piAeq "W
. N 1509/ X1 ‘duirsdein 1509/ X1 ‘auinadels ;
800 00°000¢ MOIN3XET 60LE MINOXET 60LE ST UOJRS "SBED
sbbuo 997 uoleys sbbL5 997 uoteys
9b/8/ X1 ‘unsny 9b/8/ X1 "unsny
80°0 00°000'C SALIQ BRSIM 956¢ DALIQ BISOM 956C S alueydsss B v de4eq ‘pue
puet § aiueydals pueT s alueydsis
R puety yRieq B pue y y2ieq
. o $998/ X1 o0y punoy $998/ X1 o0y punoy ’
80°0 000002 MOIA 3e0 MBI 320 & aA9)S ‘ddeis
dde3s ane1s ddeys ana3s
££98/ X1 'umo3ab1099 £€98/ X1 'um03a61099
80°0 00°000'C dooT @311 Inuem SET dooT @a4 Inujem SET 20n.g g anS epualg ‘POOM
POOM 2onug pooAA @on.g
Q POOAA ONS epualg B POOA °NS epualg
. roc 7609/ XL ‘oxejyinos 7609/ X1 ‘@ejyinos
T ne ‘[oaNd
600 00°T8E'C 04 910400 60S DY 910403 605 IPNC ‘[93NDI
[93NDIW IPNC [93N2W Ipne
9b/8/ X1 ‘unsny 9b/8L XL ‘unsny
60'0 00'18€C py 96pny eARy 0TZE Py 26pry eAY 0TZE All2) B pireq ‘sueqay
aueqga|y J Aoy pue Queqa|y 3 Aoy pue
dueqal M piAeq dueqa M pireq
. S TT09Z XL ‘uoibuipy TT09Z X1 "uoibuty :
alwel ‘swe
0Ty HEese 90€# Aem >tedjieg 000T 90€# Aep iedjieg 0001 s K
swepy aiwer swepy alwer
8798/ X1 ‘umo3ab1099 8798 X1 ‘umo3eb1099
01°0 00°005C 9ALIQ poomuuI 00§ dALIQ PooMUUT 008 Aey “unoully
nouly epLed nouLly enuled
pue inouLly Aey pue inouuy Aey
. nct 9b/8/ X1 ‘unsny 9b/8/ X1 "unsny .
uojul eo|usad
01°0 00°005°C AeAN JURPIOA 60ET KB\ WUERISA GOET 1 uojuiD ‘jeajusain
111 ‘Jes|uasly * | uouid 111 ‘4edjuaaig *| uould
€0/84 X1 ‘unsny €08 X1 "unsny
010 00°005'C ig Jemo] 202z g Jemo] /0ze uoJeys g uoser g ‘pleqqny
p4eqgny uoieys pJeqgny uoJeys
R pleqgny uoser *ig W pJeqqnH uoser "iqg
diysiaumo o/, saleys SSalppy/aweN SYI Ssa4ppy/auweN al/sweN



GT Jo 2T 93ed

7898/ X1 00y punoy

66€£0 [N ‘AWD Adsiag
eze|d buiysiad 1

B0 00°000' aue7 Auuad €08 SJUBLIISIAUT dAIRRUIRYY ‘D77 Bulysiad (VD)7 ApueT “vasem
uauep 7 Apue uelpojsn) sy D11 buiysiad
ua.Liep) xneaa Apue 0g4d Vil
€048/ XL ‘unsny £0/84 X1 ‘unsny
S0°0 00°€€E’T “ID juUegapIdA T0LL “dID queqepIaA T0LL asl|3 3 qoy ‘sebpug
sabpuig asi|3 sabpug asi|3
pue sabpug qoy pue sabpug qoy
. — LTL8L X1 ‘unsny LT/8L X1 "unsny y
500 00°sTZ’T 1D sbuuds esobed 800/T 1D sbunds esobed 800/T q tevg ied
[I°4 @ uelg lle4 @ ueud
. ' GE/8/ XL ‘unsny GE/8L X1 ‘unsny .
g . uepy ‘] ‘suue
00 0098t T 0TE09T x0d Od 0TE09T xog Od Al H
SuIeH UeY "L SLUBH Uy " |
#7508 0D sulfjod 4 #2508 0D ‘suljjod
S0°0 00'22E'T 41D M3IA YInos £20¢ 41D MBIA YInos €20¢ uuy Asejy 8y HaqnH ‘yHomAeH
yromAeH uuy Atep yuomAeH uuy Alepy
YuomAeH Y HaqnH 3 yHomAeH Y HagnH
. S £20/L X1 ‘uosnoy £T0LL X1 ‘uoisnoH p
5 welji n
00 0079z U7 BpuOdBW £THT U7 BpUOdBW /THC o RIS
HNH Y Weljjim HNH Y Weljjim
£959/ X1 ‘dlepxooy £959/ X1 ‘alepxooy
S0°0 00°€€ET 8¢k ¥D 96¢T 8¢k ¥D 96¢T e||19S14d 8 ALie ‘uosxoer
uoSyoe[ e||dsid uosye( e||skd
pue uosyoe[ ALeq pue uos)oe[ AueT
. Sb68. X1 ‘@bueioe] Sb68/ X1 ‘ebueioen
'05€’ Apn( ‘puepir
s srnsEl pY 1se3 S||IH 35404 60%E Py 1se3 sj|iH 3sa104 60t€ PALREERER
puepiy Apng puepuy Apng
: €€/8L X1 ‘unsny
< R G €€/8/ X1 "unsny .
S0°0 00°061'T by s6uRds uoynIg 07T py sbuuds uoinig 01971 H3[ ‘siwoo
SIWO0T N Ad1yor SiooTd Blegiea R
: SIWO0T N Ad1yar
i 6076/ XL ‘ofjewy
o||ew
S0°0 00'T6T'T memmﬂwm_.o .M._..mooM 199435 BUQ °S 600€ (3snaL) a|Inq duljoleD ‘YIS
ISnL S00¢ Yyws 3|ing sutjoie) il i s
’ : IsniL SO0 Yws 9j|nQ auljoie)
. I €072k AX ‘uda19 Buiimog €072k AX ‘Uda19 Buijmog "
wepy AueH ‘asn
Ll Gs T d Roqjel €S9 g Roqlel €9 al H N
asnN wepy AuleH 9snN wepy Auey
€T¥8/ XL ‘BSHyD sndio) £TH8Z XL “BsuyD sndioD
900 00°00S'T 1@ J13issvid 90vS 4 19|ssv1d 905 Je|inby auely ezi g [2eYdI ‘POOM
poop JejInby auel ez pooA Je|inby aLie ez
R POOM [SBYIIIN B POOM [SBYIIN
diysiaumo o saleys SSalppy/aweN SyI SS2.4ppy/aweN a1/aweN



GT Jo €T a3ed

$20/L XL ‘uoisnoy

$20/L X1 'uoisnoy

000 000 MOJ|OH |ledL OTZZT MOJ|OH |ledl OT/CT ) 394eB1B W B d SOWer "L S|lPM
S|I9M M 321ebuey S[[oM Y 324ebuepy
R A S|IBM d Sauler R AC S|I3M d Sawef
Gb68. XL ‘dbuelg e Gp68/ X1 ‘abuei e
100 00°€6T Ised ||IH 3sal04 60vE 1seq ||IH 1s=404 60t€ Aforg g Apng ‘pueppny
pueppiy Axory pue puepiiip AXory pue
pueppiy Apng puepIy Apng
. . 1898/ X1 o0y punoy 1898/ X1 "0y punoy '
100 00°0€€ 9A0D) B1X04 00T A07 BJX04 0081 peJuo) enLujed ‘2100
2100[\ pPRIUOD BDLIRd 2100}y peluo) epuied
. . 20T9Z XL ‘YyHOoM Mo 20T9Z XL ‘YyHom Ho4
Aipue ‘auipin
W 0o00k 009 @3S 1S ulely 00S 009 =31S IS ulely 00S Sall b
auiping Aupue aulping Aupue
. . 9T16/-5998/ XL 20y punoy 916/-5998/ X1 20y punoy ;
esI ‘oiedse
200 005ty 4@ @3.) Usp|oo €€ 4@ @910 USp|09 €S el W
0JedSely J esI 04edSe|\ J BsI]
€0TZH A ‘usaun Buymog €012t A ‘usai9 Buimog
200 00°26€ g Roqel €9 d Roqgjel €9 yeles g wepy ‘asny
asnN yeles 3snN yeles
pue asnp wepy AueH pue asnN wepy AleH
. ROy 9109/ XL ‘uoibulpy 9709 X1 ‘uoibuipy '
Sowe( 'd ‘oye
i SUBCHE o0el] [epll S0 ddel] [epll S0E€L [d ¥4
19yeg sawer 'd 19yeg sawer d
; VRARL 99206 YD ‘Yoeag ueneyuejy 99206 VD ‘Yoeag ueneyuey
A814099) ‘uosme
v0'0 00000 1a AsjjeA yHoN S0S 1q A3)[_A YHON S0 Chas e D
uosme|) g Aaiyoan uosme|) g Aa1yj009
. S 99206 VD ‘Yoeag uepeyuely 99206 VD ‘yoeag ueneyuejy '
e\ ‘uosme;
o0 00°0007 4q As|leA YHoN S0S 4q As||eA YHON S0S B &
uosme|D 13ep uosme) \ep
TTSLL XL WA TTSLL XL "Wy
¥0°0 00°000'T V9ES ¥D T0CE V9ES WD TOCE S BIYIUAD B [ [9BLPIW ‘Uosme)
UOSME|D S BIYIUAD uosme|D S eiyiuA)
pue UoSMe[) [ [PeydIW pue uosme|) [ [9eydIW
: — 9b/8L X1 ‘unsny 9b/8/ X1 ‘unsny ;
il Oreon’s OALQ SIBARY 991yl 20CE 9ALIQ SIdARY 334y 20C€E M ueky ‘d(pAeIS
d||oARIS ") ueAY d||oAeID ") urAY
P 1898/ XL 00y punoy
D0y puUno
¥0'0 00°000'T Eomﬁ. AL W04 PINEY '1Q ed %e0 €0 el ‘BuLipssay
10 >HBd %e0 £0L Burijassay eles 1o
Bunjessay yiep LjpsseN BJES
: Buliassay yiep
diysiaumo 9 saleys SSaIppy/aweN SYI Ssalppy/aweN al/sweN



GT 40 ¢T a8ed

G998/ XL 420y punoy

G998/ XL 20y punoy

00 0o HN0D BS3A UMe( ZTTE HN0D) PSS\ UMBQ ZTTE A Ueloded "Uetingd
uewmog ) yelogaqg uewmog ¥ yeloged
. . ££98/ X1 'umo3ab1099 €££98/ X1 'umo3abi0a9 J
000 000 U7 X053 bOE U7 X9553 HOE yelogaq ‘pue|sso)
pue|ssot) yeloqag pue|ssol) yelogag
. . 9b/8/ XL ‘unsny 9b/8/ XL ‘unsny
000 000 So[ ‘uezie|e
*Id 3}uel S00S *AQ yuen S00S UFOLHIERRIED
uezje|es) ysor uezje|es) ysor
9b/8L XL ‘unsny 9b/8 XL ‘unsny
00°0 000 A SRuUel S00S I3 Spuel S00S Allwz g ysor ‘uezyejen
uezje|e) Ajiwg uezje|e9) Ajiw3
pue uezjejes) ysor pue uezje[es) ysor
: . 8798/ X1 ‘um03a61099 8798/ XL ‘um03a61099 i
000 000 doon uazeues Oz doo uazeses Qg UINEW "US3.1D
U319 UIAe U319 UiAey
TTZ6E SW ‘uosyder TTZ6E SW ‘uosxoer
00°0 000 SMIIpuy 1S 8¢¢ SMalpuy 1S 8¢¢ epoyy g piemp3 ‘Asuojely
Aduoje| epoyy Aauoje] epoyy
3 Asuoje|y piemp3 3 Asuojey piemp3
. : 0S£8. X1 ‘unsny 0S/8L XU ‘unsny
000 0008 euel|T “41eNd
0 A0 P04e3) 90v6 *AQ ¥204es) 906 =R
dIENDIN Buel|L JIeNdIN euel1
9b/8. X1 ‘unsny 9b/8/ XL ‘unsny
000 000 19y 3y} Jo pueg TOT9 J9ARY 3y} Jo puag TOT9 aln 3 pelg ‘diiyd
diiyd a1ng diyd aing
B dilyd peig B diiud peisg
; ; 8009/ XL ‘opajy 8009/ X1 ‘opajy
00°0 uosuy ‘Ajj1e
wR G Peoy N4 S £T0T G peoy W4 S £T0T v Ao
Ajj19y uosuy A1y uosuy
. . 8009/ XL ‘Opajy 8009/ X1 ‘opaly
000 00 uoxy ‘Ajjie
¢ G peoy W4 S 20T S peoy W4 S +20T wAlld
Aoy uoixy Ay uoyxy
. . G00ZZ X1 ‘uoisnoy G00/£ X "uoisnoy
000 00 elg ‘sispue
0 o3elq 0T1LE oeld 0TLE =8 P
sispues q pelg siapues g peig
. . G00/Z X1 ‘uoisnoy G00Z/ X1 ‘uoisnoH
000 2.g ‘siopue
G weybumoN TT1E weybumoN TTTE VR SRS
SIapues jo.g SIapues 32.g
. . $998/ X1 0y punoy $998/ XL 00y punoy
000 000 ueydals ‘syos
1S UleW 3 60€ 15 Ule 3 60€ 1 ueydels siseys
S3ays 1 ueydals S399yS 1 ueydsis
diysiaumo o saJleys SSIppY/aweN SHI SSa1ppy /aweN a1/sweN



GT 40 GT a3ed

T jo T 9bed

TO'00T
00°£ES80S’C
04T

:sjejol Hoday

000

00°0

G998/ XL 420y punoy

N ¢¢T 4D 018T
Aepy ajdwa |

G998/ XL o0y punoy
N ZZT ¥D 0T8T
Aepy ajdwsa |

o|dwa] ‘Aepy

diysiaumo o,

saleys

$S2.1ppy/aWeN SHI

SSa.ppy/a2weN

a1/swenN



G 4o 1 a8ed

000 00°00€ 0012 veoe/Lelt v102/L2/T ¥10¢2/L2/T 0 NOLLJO IALLOY H003S UOWWIOD 3 yedogqaq ‘uewmog
000 000002 00°'1¢C ¥e0e/Lele v102/L2/T v102/L2/T 0 NOLLdO JALLOY %0035 UOWIWOD M31puy ‘SulAlg
000 00°000'T 00T veoz/1/er ¥102/1/21 ¥102/1/21 0 NOLLdO IALLDY 30035 UOWILIOD M3Ipuy ‘SuiAlg
000 00°000'T ¥0'8¢C seoz/i/er S102/1/21 s107/1/Tn 0 NOLLdO IALLOV H003S UOWWoD Ma1puy ‘sulAlg
000 000007 ¥0°'8¢C 920¢/1/2t 9102/1/2T 9102/1/21 0 NOLLdO JALLOV 0035 UOWILOD Ma1puy ‘sulnlg
000 000002 0012 veoz/Lelz v102/L2/T ¥102/L2/T 0 NOLLJO JALLOY 003S UOWIWOD ajdwa ‘Aepy
000 00°000'T 0012 veoz/i/et v102/1/21 ¥102/1/21 0 NOLLJO JALLOV H003S UOWWIOD 9|dwa ‘Aepy
00'0 00°000°T ¥0'8¢ Seoz/t/zn s10z/1/2n S102/1/21 0 NOLLdO JALLOY ¥201S uowiwo) 9|dwa ‘Aepy
000 00°000'T 08¢ 920z/1/Tt 9102/1/T 910Z/1/2t 0 NOLLdO IALLOV ¥203S uOWWo) ajdwsa] ‘Aepy
saleys pasidiaxy saJeys |ejol alid aleys 9jeq 941dx3 9jeq 9sp4ax3y 9jeq juedn saquinN adAL sniels sse|D lapjoyaseys
00°000'06 0000598

000 00°000'ST 00°0T 6102/T/0T 6002/1/0T 6002/1/01 0 INVHYYM IALLDY H003S UOWILWOD piay Haqoy ‘ueAy
000 00°00S'T 00°0T 6102/1/0T 6002/1/0T 6002/1/0T 0 LINVIIVM JALLOY $203S uowWwWo) qoy ‘sebpug
000 00°000'ST 00°0T 6102/1/0T 6002/1/07 6002/1/0T 0 AINVIIVM IALLOY ¥2035 uoWWo) paser ‘adoys
000 00°000'ST 00°0T 6102/1/0T 6002/1/0T 6002/1/0T 0 LINVYYYM JALLDY 2035 UOWIWOD M31puy ‘SulAlg
000 00°000'ST 00°0T 6102/1/07 6002/1/0T 6002/1/0T 0 INVIIYM INLLOY #0035 UOWIWOD suYD siiig
000 000052 00°0T 6102/1/0T 6002/T/0T 6002/1/0T 0 AINVIIVM JALLOV ¥203S uowwo) 2935 ‘ddeis
000 000052 00°0T 6102/1/0T 6002/1/0T 6002/1/0T 0 AINVYYYM JALLDY 003S UOWIWOD UIA[BW ‘U319
000 00°000'ST 00°0T 6102/1/0T 6002/1/0T 6002/1/0T 0 ANVIIVM JALLOY H003S UOWWOD a|dwa ‘Aepy
00°000'ST 00°0T 6102/1/0T 6002/1/07 6002/1/0T 0 AINVIIVM  @3SID¥AX3 ¥203S uoWWo) 9599y UBION ‘UeAY
00°000'SE 00°0T 6102/1/0T 6002/1/0T 6002/1/0T 0 AINVYIVM  Q3SIOYIX3 #2035 UOWWIOD  SISNIL S,uBIP|IYD €002 SIBPUES
00°000'5¢ 00°0T 6102/1/0T 6002/1/0T 6002/1/0T 0 AINVIIVM  Q3SIOYIAX3 2035 UOWIWOD UB[ON UUAT ‘ueAy
00°000'ST 00°0T 6102/T/0T 6002/1/0T 6002/1/0T 0 AINVIIVM  Q3SIOY3aX3 H003S UOWIWOD "y uoq ‘sispues
saJ4eys pasidiaxy saieys |ejoL 2Vl4d aleys 9jeq 241dx3 93jeQ 9s1D49X3 Vjeq jueln JdquinN adAL sniels sse|D lapjoyaieys

£T07 ‘€T Aenuer ‘Aeplid - ajeq@

|epueuld dio) ¥ - Auedwo)

poday uondo/juesiep



G Jozaded

000 00°000'T $0°8¢ seoez/t/an s102/1/21 ST02/1/21 0 NOLLdO JALLDY 003S uowwo UIAlR ‘US3ID
000 00°000°T 08¢ 9z0z/1/T1 910¢/1/21 910¢/1/21 0 NOLLdO JALLOV 32035 uowwo) UlAleW ‘U3319
000 00°00€ 00°TC ¥zoe/LelT $102/L2/T ¥102/L2/C 0 NOLLdO JALLOV 3203S uowiwo) ysor ‘uezjejes
000 00°00€ 00°TC vzoe/Le/T v102/T/21 $102/L2/T 0 NOLLdO JALLOV 3203S uowwo) usor ‘uezjejen
000 00°00€ 00°TC veoz/1/en S102/1/21 $102/1/21 0 NOLLdO JALLOV 3203S uowwo ysor ‘uezjejen
000 00°00€ +0'8¢ seoe/1/an 9102/1/21 s102/1/21 0 NOLLdO JALLDY 2035 uowwo) usor ‘uezjejes
00°vE 00'99¢ 00°TC veoz/Lelt ¥102/1/21 v102/L2/T 0 NOLLdO JALLOV 3203S uowwo) @ ueug ‘|jo4
000 00°00€ 00°T¢ veoz/t/et ST0C2/1/2T v102/1/21 0 NOILdO JALLDY 3203S uowwo) q ueug ‘|24
000 00°00€ ¥0'8¢ sgoez/t/an 9102/1/21 S102/1/21 0 NOILdO JALLY 32035 uowwo) @ ueug ‘jo4
000 00°000'2 00°1¢ veoe/Lelt $102/L2/T $102/L2/T 0 NOLLdO JALLDY 2035 uowwo sy ‘siji3
000 000001 00°'TC veoz/1/et ¥102/1/21 v102/1/21 0 NOILLdO JALLOV 2035 uowwoy SUyYD ‘sl|i3
000 00°000'T 08¢ Szoe/1/en s102/1/21 S102/1/21 0 NOLLdO JALLDV 3203S uowwo) sUyYD ‘siji3
000 00°000'T +0'8¢ 9z0z/1/21 9102/1/21 910¢/1/21 0 NOLLdO JALLDV 203S uowwoy SUYD ‘siji3
000 00°0S¢ 00°0T 0z0z/ve/9 1102/¥2/9 010¢/¥2/9 0 NOILLdO JALLDVY 32035 uowwo) Ueiogaq ‘pue|ssold
000 00°05¢ 00°0T 0z0z¢/ve/9 2r0z/ve/9 0102/¥2/9 0 NOLLdO JALLOV 32035 uowwoy yelogaq ‘puejssol)
000 00°05¢ 00°0T 0z0z/¥e/9 €102/v2/9 0102/¥2/9 0 NOLLdO JALLOVY 32035 uowwo) yeiogaq ‘pue|ssol)
000 00°0SC 00°0T 0z0z/ve/9 ¥102/v2/9 0T02/¥2/9 0 NOLLdO JALLOV 2035 uowwon yeiogaq ‘pue|ssol)
000 00°00€ 00°TC veoe/Le/T $102/L2/T v102/L2/T 0 NOLLdO JALLOY 2035 uowwo) }O0S “ued
000 00°00€ 00°TC veoz/Lelt ¥102/1/21 v102/L2/T 0 NOLLdO IALLOV 3203S uowwoy 1o0S "41eD
000 00°00€ 00°'T¢ veoe/t/en ST0Z/1/TT v102/1/21 0 NOLLdO JALLDV 203S uowwo) 100S “uied
000 00°00€ $0°'8¢ szoez/t/en 9102/1/21 ST102/1/21 0 NOILdO JALLDY 203§ uowwo) 100S ‘11e)
000 00'0S2'T 00°0T 6102/22/9 €102/22/9 6002/22/9 0 NOLLdO JALLOV 3203S uowwo) suyD ‘e;agng
000 00'000C 00°T¢C veoe/Lelt $102/L2/T ¥102/L2/C 0 NOLLdO JALLOV 2035 uowwo) qoy ‘sebpuig
000 00°000'T 00°T¢ veoe/t/et v10z/1/21 v102/1/21 0 NOILdO JALLDY 3203S uowwo)y qoy ‘sabpug
000 00°000'T +0'8¢ Szoe/1/en S102/1/21 S102/1/21 0 NOLLdO JALLDY 3203S uowwo) qoy ‘sabpug
000 00°000'T $0'8¢ 9z0¢/1/T1 910¢/1/21 910¢/1/21 0 NOLLdO JALLOY 201S uowwio) qoy ‘sabpug
saleys pasidiaxy saleys |ejo] ?d14d 24eys 9jeq a41dx3 9jeq @s4daX3 9jeqIUBID JAqUWINN adAyL snjeis sse|D iapjoyaieys



G Jo £ aded

000 00°000'T 08¢ 9z0z/1/e1 9102/1/21 9102/1/21 0 NOILLdO JALLOY 39035 uowwio pase( ‘adoys
000 00°000'C 00°1¢ veoz/Le/e v102/L2/C ¥102/L2/C 0 NOLLdO JALLOY 9031S uowwio 12.g ‘siapues
00°0 00°000'T 00'TC veoe/t/en v102/1/21 v102/1/21 0 NOILLdO JALLOVY 203S uowwio 12.g ‘siopues
00°0 00°000'T $0'8¢ szoz/t/an S102/1/21 S102/1/21 0 NOLLdO JALLDY 32031S uowwon 2.9 'siapues
000 00°000'T +0'8¢ 9z0z/1/et 9102/1/21 9102/1/21 0 NOLLdO JALLDV 3203S uowwo) 1249 ‘siopues
000 00'000'C 00°'T¢ veoe/Le/e v102/L2/T v102/L2/T 0 NOLLdO JALLOV 2035 uowwo) peig ‘siapues
000 00°000'T 00°T¢ ¥20z/1/TT v102/1/2T ¥102/1/2T 0 NOILLdO JALLOY 00}S uowiwo) pe.g ‘siapues
000 00°000'T +0'8¢ Se0z/1/en S102/1/21 S102/1/21 0 NOILLdO JALLDY 3203S uowwo) pelg ‘siapues
000 00°000'T $0°8¢ 9z0z/1/2t 910¢/1/21 9102/1/21 0 NOLLdO JALLOY 32035 uowwoy pelg ‘siapues
00°0 00'000C 00'T¢ ¥zoz/LelT v102/L2/T v102/L2/T 0 NOLLdO JALLOV 203S uowwo) p1ay Haqoy ‘ueky
000 00°000'T 00'1¢ veoz/1/en v102/1/21 v102/1/21 0 NOLLdO JALLDY 3903S uowwo) ply Haqoy ‘ueky
000 00°000'T +0'8¢ szoez/t/en ST02/1/21 ST0Z/1/21 0 NOILLdO JALLOY 3003S uowwio pioy Haqoy ‘ueky
000 000001 +0'8¢ 9zoz/1/et 910Z/1/CT 9102/1/C1 0 NOLLdO JALLOV %20}S uowwo) p1oy Haqoy ‘uehy
00°0 00'000C 00°'T¢ ¥20e/Le/T v102/L2/T ¥102/L2/C 0 NOLLdO JALLOV 3203S uowwo) 9599y UeON ‘ueAy
000 00°000'T 00°'TC veoe/t/an $102/T/2T $102/1/21 0 NOLLdO JALLOV 32035 uowwo) 9599y UB[ON ‘UeAy
000 00°000'T $0°'8¢ szoez/t/en s102/1/21 ST0C/1/2T 0 NOLLdO JALLOV 20315 uowwo 9599y UB[ON ‘UBAY
000 00'000'T $0'8¢ 9zoz/t/et 910¢/1/21 910¢/1/21 0 NOLLdO JALLDV 3203S uowwo 9599y UBION ‘ueAY
000 00°000'C 00°T¢ veoe/Le/e ¥102/L2/T ¥102/L2/T 0 NOILdO JALLOV 30035 uowwio UB|ON UUAT ‘ueAy
000 00'000'T 00'TC veoe/t/et $102/T/2T v102/1/21 0 NOLLdO JALLOV 3201S uowwo)y UBJON UUAT ‘uehy
000 00°000'T $0'8¢ 9z0z/1/21 910¢/1/21 910¢/1/21 0 NOLLdO JALLOV 39035 uowwo) UB|ON UUAT ‘ueAy
000 00°00€ $0'8¢ seoe/t/en 9102/1/21 ST02/1/CT 0 NOLLdO JALLOVY 32035 uowwo) UIASY Wel|liMm ‘1T uebeay
00°0S 00°0S¢ 00°'TC veoe/t/ct sT02/1/21 v102/1/21T 0 NOLLdO JALLDVY 320315 uowwio euel|T “IeNdW
000 00°00€ $0'8¢ szoez/t/en 9102/1/21 ST02/1/21 0 NOILLdO JALLOV 32035 uowwio euel|r 4IeNIW
000 00°0S¢ 00°0T 020z/+2/9 ¥102/v2/9 0102/tv2/9 0 NOLLdO JALLDV 20315 uowwo Apng ‘pueppiny
000 00°000'C 00°T¢ veoe/Lelt v102/L2/T ¥102/L2/T 0 NOLLdO JALLDV 32035 uowwo) UIAlRY “U931D
000 00°000'T 00°'T¢C veoe/t/et $102/T/21 ¥102/1/21 0 NOILLdO JALLOV 203S uowwo) UIA[R[y ‘USDID
saleys pasiiaxy saleys |[ejoL d1id 21eYS 9jeq a41dx3 93e(Q BSIDI9XI  djeQ JUBID  JAquINN adAL snjeis sse[D iapjoyaieys



G jo  23ed

00°05¢ 00°0T 020z/¥e/9 z102/v2/9 0102/¥2/9 0 NOLLdO Q3s1o¥3xa #2035 uoWwWo) Mep ‘Bulipssay
00°0S¢ 00°0T 0202/v2/9 €102/b2/9 0102/¥2/9 0 NOLLdO [CENOXENE] 0035 LOWWOD Hepy ‘BuliEssay
00°05¢ 00°0T 020z/ve/9 v102/b2/9 0102/¥2/9 0 NOLLdO Q3SI0¥AX3 H003S UoWWoD el ‘Bunjassay
00052 00°0T 020z/ve/9 1102/v2/9 0102/¥2/9 0 NOLLdO Q3SIDYAX3 ¥003S UoWWoD Apng ‘pueppiry
00052 00°0T 0202/¥2/9 T10e/ve/9 0102/¥2/9 0 NOLLdO Q3SI0YAX3 203S UOWWoD Apng ‘pueppiry
00°05¢ 00°0T 0202/+2/9 €102/¥2/9 0102/¥2/9 0 NOLLdO [CEOXENE! H003S UOWWOD Apng ‘pueppiry
00°0S2'T 00°0T 1202/L/9 T102/L/9 1102/£/9 0 NOLLJO Q3SI0¥3AX3 2035 uowwo) "3 [9RYIW ‘MeYS
00°052'T 00°0T 1202/L/9 €102/L/9 1102/L/9 0 NOLLdO a3sIoyaxa 2035 UoWWoD "3 19RYIIW ‘MeYS
00°0S2'T 00°0T 1202/L/9 ¥102/L/9 1102/£/9 0 NOLLdO @3s1o¥3xa #2035 UoWWOo) '3 PRYDIW ‘MeYyS
00°00€ 00'TZ veoe/Lele y102/L2/T v102/L2/T 0 NOLLdO @3s10¥3x3a ¥203S uoWWo) UIAS) Well|im ‘I uebeay
00°00€ 0012 veoe/Lele vIoz/T/Tn v10z/L2/T 0 NOLLdO [CENORENE] #2035 uoWWo) UIAS)} Well|im ‘I uebeay
00°00€ 00T veoe/Lele y10z/L2/T v10z/L2/T 0 NOLLJO [EEO)ENE] %003S UOWWOD Q@ ueug ‘|24
00°00€ 00'TZ veoe/t/et S10Z/1/CT y1oz/T/Cn 0 NOLLdO CEOXENE] H003S UOWWOD UIASY Welfjim ‘I uebeay
00°000'T ¥0'8C szoz/1/en ST0T/1/21 sT0z/1/eT 0 NOLLJO a3asInyaxa 201S UoWWwo) UBJON UUAT ‘uehy
000 00°00€ 00T veoe/Lele v102/L2/T v102/L2/T 0 NOLLdO JALLDY ¥20)S uowwo) pleydry ‘Hems
000 00°00€ 00°'TC vzoe/Lele ¥102/1/21 v107/L2/T 0 NOLLdO JALLOY ¥035 uoWWo) pleyory ‘Henss
000 00°000'T 00'TZ veoz/t/er ¥102/1/21 v10z/1/Ct 0 NOLLdO JALLOY #2035 UOWWO) pleydry ‘Henss
000 00°000'T 08¢ seoz/1/en ST0T/T/Tn ST0T/1/2T 0 NOLLdO JALLDY #2035 uowwo) pleydry ‘Hems
000 00°000'T 08¢ 9z0z/1/Tn 9102/1/2T 910Z/1/21 0 NOLLJO JALLOY ¥2035 uowwo) pleypry ‘Hems
000 00°000'2 0012 veoe/Lelt v10z/L2/T v102/L2/T 0 NOLLdO IALLDY #2035 UOWIWO) aA9)s ‘ddess
000 00°000'T 00°TC veoz/1/er y10z/1/21 v1oz/t/en 0 NOLLdO JALLOY #2035 UoWWO) aA9)s ‘ddess
000 00°000'T ¥0'8¢C seoe/t/en S10Z/1/¢T S10Z/1/TT 0 NOLLJO JALLOY 0035 UOWWOD aA9)S ‘ddess
000 00°000'T ¥0'8¢ 9z0e/1/en 9102/1/21 9102/1/21 0 NOLLdO JALLDY 203S UoWwo) aA9)s ‘ddess
000 00°000'2 00T veoe/Lele v10z/Le/e v10e/L2/T 0 NOILLdO JALLOY ¥20)S UoWWo) pater ‘adoys
000 00°000'T 00T ¥20e/1/et v10Z/1/TT y1oz/T/Tn 0 NOLLdO JALLOY #2035 uoWWo) paser ‘adoys
000 00°000'T ¥0'8¢ seoz/t/en s10z/1/eT ST0T/1/21 0 NOLLdO JALLOY 32035 uowwo) pase( ‘adoys
saleys pasidiax3y saleys |ejol ?dl4d 24eys ojeq 241dx3 93jeQ BSIDI9X3 IjeQ JURIDH JdqWNN adAL snjeis sse|D lapjoya4eys



G40 G aded

00'¥8L L 009T0'TL

000 00°00€ +0'8¢ 9z0z/1/T1 L102/1/CT 9T02/1/21 0 NOLLdO @3SIOYIXINN 3203S uowwioy Hoos ‘e
000 00°00€ $0°'8¢ 9zoz/t/en L102/1/21 9102/1/T1 0 NOLLdO Q3SIOY3XaNN 3203S uowwo @ ueug ‘ljo4
000 00°00€ $0'8¢ 9z0z/1/et L102/1/21 910¢/1/21 0 NOILdO Q3SIOYIXINN 32035 uowwo) ysor ‘uezjeen
000 00°00€ 08¢ 9z0z/1/en L102/1/21 910¢/1/21 0 NOILLdO Q3SIOY¥IXINN 3203S uowwo) eUeI|T UIENIIW
000 00°00€ +0°8¢ 9z0¢/1/21 L102/1/2T 9T0¢/1/21 0 NOILdO @3sIoyaAXaNN 3203S uowwoy uiAY wel|jim ‘11 uebeay
00°0S¢ 00°0T 020z/v2/9 1102/¥2/9 0T0Z/¥T/9 0 NOLLdO Q3SI10¥3x3 3203S uowwo YieW ‘Butijassay
saleys pasiiaxy saleys |ejoL d1d dieys 9jeq au1dx3 9jeQ ISIIAXI e IuelD JAqunN adAL smels sse|D iapjoyaieys



R Corp Financial and
Subsidiary

Consolidated Financial Report
December 31, 2016

THE POWER OF BEING UNDERSTOOD RS h A

AUDIT | TAX | CONSULTING



Contents

Independent auditor's report 1-2

Financial statements

Consolidated balance sheets 3
Consolidated statements of income 4
Consolidated statements of comprehensive income 5
Consolidated statements of changes in shareholders’ equity 6
Consolidated statements of cash flows 7

Notes to consolidated financial statements 8-37




RSM

RSMUSLLP
Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Board of Directors
R Corp Financial and Subsidiary

Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of R Corp Financial and
Subsidiary, which comprise the consolidated balance sheet as of December 31, 2016; the related
consolidated statements of income, comprehensive income, changes in shareholders’ equity, and cash
flows for the year then ended; and the related notes to the consolidated financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America;
this includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation
and fair presentation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit.
We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the consolidated financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the
entity's preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a reasonable
basis for our opinion.

THE POWER OF BEING UNDERSTOOD
AUDIT | TAX | CONSULTING

RSMUS LLP is the U.S. member fum of RSM International, a global network of independent audit, tax, and consulting frms. Visit remus com/ aboutus for more information regarding RSM US LLP and

RSM Internationa



Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of R Corp Financial and Subsidiary as of December 31, 2016, and the
results of their operations and their cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matter

The consolidated financial statements of R Corp Financial and Subsidiary as of and for the year ended
December 31, 2015, were audited by other auditors, whose report dated June 14, 2016, expressed an
unmodified opinion on those statements.

RPSM VS LLP

Austin, Texas
May 1, 2017



R Corp Financial and Subsidiary

Consolidated Balance Sheets
December 31, 2016 and 2015
(Dollars in Thousands, Except Share Data)

2016 2015
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents:
Cash and noninterest-bearing deposits 2861 $ 2,753
Interest-bearing deposits in other banks 19,720 22,162
Total cash and cash equivalents 22,581 24,915
Securities available for sale 75,434 81,022
Securities held to maturity 3,186 3,321
Restricted investment securities 1,272 233
Loans 295,677 246,261
Less allowance for possible credit losses (3,186) (2,855)
Loans, net 292,491 243,406
Loans held for sale 2,522 936
Accrued interest receivable 1,421 1,240
Premises and equipment, net 2,743 8,744
Net deferred tax asset 2,012 199
Goodwill 4,667 4,639
Core deposit intangible, net 1,188 1,415
Prepaid expenses and other assets 462 444
Total assets 409,979 § 370,514
Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity
Liabilities:
Deposits:
Noninterest-bearing deposits 8,182 § 79,748
Interest-bearing demand 247,255 168,685
Interest-bearing time 96,180 80,237
Total deposits 351,617 328,670
Notes payable and borrowings 23,000 8,000
Accrued interest payable 175 129
Deferred gain on sale leaseback 2,159 -
Other liabilities 528 153
Total liabilities 377,479 336,952
Shareholders’ equity:
Common stock—$5 par value; 10,000,000 shares authorized, 2,513,537 and
2,511,253 shares outstanding at December 31, 2016 and 2015, respectively 12,568 12,556
Capital surplus 20,797 20,738
Treasury stock—5,000 shares at cost (80) (80)
Retained earnings (accumulated deficit) (50) 51
Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) (735) 297
Total shareholders’ equity 32,500 33,562
Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity 409,979 §$ 370,514

See notes to consolidated financial statements.




R Corp Financial and Subsidiary

Consolidated Statements of Income
Years Ended December 31, 2016 and 2015
(Dollars in Thousands)

2016 2015
Interest income:
Interest and fees on loans 14913 § 12,125
Investment securities 1,691 1,367
Interest-bearing deposits in other banks 195 139
Federal funds sold 2 2
Total interest income 16,801 13,633
Interest expense:
Deposits 2,469 2,154
Other borrowed funds 327 77
Total interest expense 2,796 2,231
Net interest income 14,005 11,402
Provision for possible credit losses 575 395
Net interest income after provision for possible credit losses 13,430 11,007
Noninterest income:
Deposit account service charges 419 286
Interchange fees 286 221
Gain on sale of securities, net 169 12
Gain on sale of premises and equipment 137 -
Other 139 99
Total noninterest income 1,150 618
Noninterest expense:
Salaries and employee benefits 6,199 4,657
Professional services 753 792
Data processing 1,878 1,353
Occupancy expense 1,298 1,071
Depreciation and amortization 1,001 689
Regulatory and insurance expense 412 306
Advertising and marketing 363 494
Office and communications expense 417 410
Other 681 746
Total noninterest expense 13,002 10,518
Income before federal income tax expense 1,578 1,107
Federal income tax expense (174) (85)
Consolidated net income 1,404 3 1,022

See notes to consolidated financial statements.




R Corp Financial and Subsidiary

Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income
Years Ended December 31, 2016 and 2015
(Dollars in Thousands)

2016 2015
Consolidated net income 1,404 3 1,022
Other items of comprehensive income (loss):
Adjustment for gain on sale of securities, net 169 12
Changes in unrealized holding gain on securities available for sale (1,733) (9)
Total other items of comprehensive income (loss) (1,564) 3
Comprehensive income before income tax expense
(benefit) (160) 1,025
Income tax (expense) benefit related to other items of
comprehensive income (loss)
Adjustments for net gain (loss) on sale of investments securities (57) 4)
Changes in net unrealized gain (loss) on securities available for sale 589 3
Other comprehensive income (loss) 532 (1)
Total comprehensive income 372 $ 1,024

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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R Corp Financial and Subsidiary

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
Years Ended December 31, 2016 and 2015
(Dollars in Thousands)

2016 2015
Cash flows from operating activities:
Consolidating net income $ 1,404 S 1,022
Adjustments to reconcile consolidating net income to net cash provided by operating activities:
Provision for possible credit losses 575 395
Stock-based compensation expense 15 54
Depreciation and amortization 1,001 689
Gain on sale of securities, net (169) (12)
Amortization and accretion of premiums and discounts on investment securities, net 685 474
Gain on sale of premises and equipment (137) L
Deferred income tax benefit (1,282) (93)
Change in operating assets and liabilities:
Accrued interest receivable, prepaid expenses and other assets (298) (227)
Accrued interest payable and other liabilities 421 (101)
Net cash provided by operating activities 2,215 2,201
Cash flows from investing activities:
Securities available for sale:
Purchases (65,151) (29,832)
Proceeds from sales, maturities and paydowns 68,353 26,674
Securities held to maturity:
Purchases (210) (2,278)
Proceeds from maturities and paydowns 306 23
Purchase of The Independent Bankers Financial Corporation stock (17) (52)
Sale (purchase) of Federal Home Loan Bank stock (944) 371
Purchases of premises and equipment (898) (2,277)
Proceeds from sale of premises and equipment 8,761 23
Increase in loans, net (51,247) (31,826)
Cash of Schwertner State Bank received in the acquisition - 10,079
Cash portion of consideration for the purchase of Schwertner State Bank - (7,867)
Net cash used by investing activities (41,047) (36,962)
Cash flows from financing activities:
Net increase (decrease) in noninterest-bearing deposits (71,566) 28,603
Net increase (decrease) in interest-bearing deposits 94,513 (12,888)
Payments on borrowings - -
Proceeds from borrowings 16,000 8,000
Proceeds from stock warrants exercised - 900
Proceeds from stock options exercised 56 38
Dividends declared (1,505) (1,243)
Net cash provided by financing activities 36,498 23,410
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (2,334) (11,351)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 24,915 36,266
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ 22,581 $ 24,915
Schedules of other cash flow information:
Interest paid 2750 §$ 2,142
Income taxes paid g 1!270 $ 135

See notes to consolidated financial statements.




R Corp Financial and Subsidiary

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting and Reporting Policies

Consolidation: The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of R Corp
Financial and its wholly-owned subsidiary, R Bank (the Bank), (collectively, the Company). All significant
intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.

Nature of operations: R Corp Financial (the Company) through its bank subsidiary, R Bank (the Bank),
operates branch locations in Round Rock, Austin, Georgetown, Jarrell, Schwertner, Bertram and Edna,
Texas. The Bank’s primary source of revenue is from investing funds received from depositors and from
providing loan and other banking services to its customers. The Bank is subject to regulation by the
Texas Department of Banking and the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC). The Company is
subject to regulation by the Federal Reserve Board.

In September of 2014, the Board of Directors of the Company approved the creation of a separate
subsidiary which will wholly own DR Storage Solutions, LLC (DRSS), a newly formed data storage site
housed in the Round Rock East location. At December 31, 2014, the entity was in the development stage.
In September of 2015, the Board of Directors of the Company approved the dissolution of DRSS.

In October of 2015, the Board of Directors of the Company approved the formation of RBQ Holdings LLC
(RBQ), a limited liability company, which will hold a commercial grade barbeque pit and other related
equipment. RBQ is a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Bank. Equipment with a net book value of
approximately $7 thousand has been included in fixed assets of the Company at December 31, 2015,
related to RBQ.

Use of estimates: The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America (U.S. GAAP) requires management to make estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent
assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, as well as the reported amounts of revenues
and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Material
estimates that are particularly susceptible to significant change in the near term relate to the
determination of the allowance for loan losses, the valuation of goodwill and the valuation of available-for-
sale securities.

New and recently issued accounting standards: In August 2015, the Financial Accounting Standards
Board (FASB) issued Accounting Standards Update (ASU) No. 2015-14, an amendment to ASU

No. 2014-09, Revenue Recognition—Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Topic 606). This ASU
provides guidance on when to recognize revenue from contracts with customers. The objective of this
ASU is to eliminate diversity in practice related to this topic and to streamline and enhance revenue
recognition requirements. The ASU defines five steps to recognize revenue including, identify the contract
with a customer, identify the performance obligations in the contract, determine a transaction price,
allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations and then recognize the revenue when or as
the entity satisfies a performance obligation. This amended update is effective for annual reporting
periods beginning after December 15, 2019, and the Company is currently assessing the potential impact
on its consolidated financial statements.



R Corp Financial and Subsidiary

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting and Reporting Policies (Continued)

In January 2016, the FASB issued ASU No. 2016-01, Financial Instruments—Qverall

(Subtopic 825-10): Recognition and Measurement of Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities. The
ASU applies to all entities that hold financial assets or owe financial liabilities and represents the
finalization of just one component of the FASB’s broader financial instruments project. The most far-
reaching ramification of the ASU is the elimination of the available-for-sale classification for equity
securities and a new requirement to carry those equity securities with readily determinable fair values
at fair value through net income. Other notable changes brought about by the ASU involve:

(a) applying a practicability exception from fair value accounting to equity securities that do not have a
readily determinable fair value, (b) assessing the need for a valuation allowance related to an
available-for-sale debt security, (c) applying the fair value option to liabilities and the treatment of
changes in fair value attributable to instrument-specific credit risk and (d) adding disclosures and
eliminating certain disclosures. The Company is currently evaluating the effect that the standard will
have on its consolidated financial statements.

In February 2016, the FASB issued ASU No. 2016-02, Leases (Topic 842), which sets out the
principles for the recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure of leases for both parties to
a contract (i.e. lessees and lessors). The new standard requires lessees to apply a dual approach,
classifying leases as either finance or operating leases based on the principle of whether or not the
lease is effectively a financed purchase by the lessee. This classification will determine whether lease
expense is recognized based on an effective interest method or on a straight-line basis over the term
of the lease, respectively. A lessee is also required to record a right-of-use asset and a lease liability
for all leases with a term of greater than 12 months regardiess of their classification. Leases with a
term of 12 months or less will be accounted for similar to existing guidance for operating leases
today. The new standard requires lessors to account for leases using an approach that is
substantially equivalent to existing guidance for sales-type leases, direct financing leases and
operating leases. The standard is effective on January 1, 2020, with early adoption permitted. The
Company is in the process of evaluating the impact of this new guidance on its consolidated financial
statements.

In June 2016, the FASB issued ASU No. 2016-13, Financial Instruments—Credit Losses (Topic 326):
Measurement of Credit Losses on Financial Instruments, which creates a new credit impairment
standard for financial instruments. The existing incurred loss model will be replaced with a current
expected credit loss (CECL) model for both originated and acquired financial instruments carried at
amortized cost and off-balance-sheet credit exposures, including loans, loan commitments, held-to-
maturity debt securities, financial guarantees, net investment in leases and most receivables.
Recognized amortized cost financial assets will be presented at the net amount expected to be
collected through an allowance for credit losses. Expected credit losses on off-balance-sheet credit
exposures will be recognized through a liability. Expected credit losses on available-for-sale debt
securities will also be recognized through an allowance; however, the allowance for an individual
available-for-sale debt security will be limited to the amount by which fair value is below amortized
cost. Unlike current guidance, which requires certain favorable changes in expected cash flows to be
accreted into interest income, both favorable and unfavorable changes in expected credit losses (and
therefore the allowance) will be recognized through credit loss expense as they occur. With the
exception of purchased financial assets with a more than insignificant amount of credit deterioration
since origination, for which the initial allowance will be added to the purchase price of the assets, the
initial allowance on financial assets subject to the scope (whether originated or acquired) will be
recognized through credit loss expense.



R Corp Financial and Subsidiary

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting and Reporting Policies (Continued)

Expanded disclosures will also be required. Transition will generally be on a modified retrospective
basis, with certain prospective application transition provisions for securities for which other-than-
temporary impairment had previously been recognized and for assets that had previously been
accounted for in accordance with Subtopic 310-30, Receivables—Loans and Debt Securities
Acquired with Deteriorated Credit Quality. This ASU is effective for the Company in fiscal years
beginning after December 15, 2020, and interim periods within those fiscal years. Early adoption is
permitted for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2018, and interim periods within those fiscal
years. The Company is currently evaluating the impact of adopting this new guidance on its
consolidated financial statements.

Significant group concentrations of credit risk: Most of the Company’s activities are with customers
located in Central Texas. Note 5 discusses the types of securities in which the Company invests. Note 6
discusses the types of lending in which the Company engages. The Company does not have any
significant concentrations to any one industry or customer.

Acquisition accounting: Mergers and acquisitions are accounted for under the acquisition method of
accounting. Purchased assets, including identifiable intangible assets, and assumed liabilities are
recorded at their respective acquisition date fair values. If the consideration given exceeds the fair value
of net assets received, goodwill is recognized.

Securities: Debt securities that management has the positive intent and ability to hold to maturity are
classified as held-to-maturity and recorded at amortized cost. Securities not classified as held-to-maturity
or trading, including equity securities with readily determinable fair values, are classified as available-for-
sale and recorded at fair value, with unrealized gains and losses excluded from earnings and reported in
other comprehensive income. During the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015, the Company had
no securities classified as trading securities.

Purchase premiums and discounts are recognized in interest income using the interest method over the
terms of the securities. Gains and losses on the sale of securities are recorded on the trade date and are
determined using the specific-identification method.

Declines in the fair value of held-to-maturity and available-for-sale securities are evaluated to determine
whether declines in fair value below their amortized cost are other than temporary. In estimating other-
than-temporary impairment losses on debt securities, management considers a number of factors
including, but not limited to (1) the length of time and the extent to which the fair value has been less than
the amortized cost, (2) the financial condition and near-term prospects of the issuer, (3) the current
market conditions and (4) the intent and ability of the Company to not sell the security or whether it is
more likely than not the Company will be required to sell the security before its anticipated recovery.

Restricted investment securities: Restricted investment securities consist primarily of Federal Home
Loan Bank stock and The Independent Bankers Bank stock, which are carried at cost on the consolidated
balance sheets. These equity securities are restricted in that they can only be sold back to the respective
institution or another member institution at par. Therefore, they are less liquid than other marketable
equity securities. The Company views its investment in restricted stock as a long-term investment.
Accordingly, when evaluating for impairment, the value is determined based on the ultimate recovery of
the par value, rather than recognizing temporary declines in value. No other-than-temporary write-downs
have been recorded on these securities. There has been no impairment to date.
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R Corp Financial and Subsidiary

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting and Reporting Policies (Continued)

Loans: The Company grants real estate, commercial, agriculture and consumer loans to customers. A
substantial portion of the loan portfolio is represented by real estate and commercial loans to borrowers
who reside in the Central Texas area. The ability of the Company’s debtors to honor their contracts is
dependent upon general economic conditions in this area.

The Company has lending policies and procedures in place to grant loans to borrowers only after a full
evaluation of the credit history and repayment abilities of the borrower. Commercial and residential real
estate loans and agriculture loans are subject to underwriting standards that evaluate cash flow and fair
value of the collateral. The collectibility of real estate and agriculture loans may be adversely affected by
conditions in the real estate and agriculture markets or the general economy. Management monitors and
evaluates real estate and agriculture loans based on collateral, geography and risk criteria.

Commercial loans are underwritten after evaluating and understanding the borrower’s ability to operate
profitably. Such evaluations involve reviews of historical and cash flow projections and valuations of
collateral provided by the borrower. Most commercial loans are secured by the assets being financed or
other available business assets and frequently include a personal guarantee by the principal owners;
however, some commercial loans may be made on an unsecured basis. The repayment of commercial
loans is substantially dependent on the ability of borrowers to operate their businesses profitably and
collect amounts due from their customers.

Consumer loans are originated after evaluation of the credit history and repayment ability of the borrower
based on current personal income. The repayment of consumer loans can be adversely affected by
economic conditions and other factors that impact the borrower’s income.

Loans that management has the intent and ability to hold for the foreseeable future, or until maturity or
payoff, are reported at their outstanding principal adjusted for any charge-offs and the allowance for loan
losses. Interest income is accrued on the unpaid principal balance.

Loan origination fees are recognized as income and loan origination costs are expensed as incurred, as
management has determined that capitalization of these items would be immaterial to the consolidated
financial statements.

A loan is considered delinquent when principal and/or interest amounts are not current, in accordance
with the contractual loan agreement.

The accrual of interest on real estate and commercial loans is discontinued at the time the loan is

90 days’ delinquent unless the credit is well secured and in process of collection. Consumer loans are
typically charged off no later than 120 days’ past due. In all cases, loans are placed on nonaccrual status
or charged off at an earlier date if collection of principal or interest is considered doubtful.

All interest accrued, but not collected, for loans that are placed on nonaccrual status or charged off is
reversed against interest income. The interest on these loans is accounted for on the cash basis or cost-
recovery method, until qualifying for return to accrual status. Loans are returned to accrual status when all
principal and interest amounts contractually due are brought current and future payments are reasonably
assured.

11



R Corp Financial and Subsidiary

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting and Reporting Policies (Continued)

A loan is considered impaired when, based on current information and events, it is probable that the
Company will be unable to collect the scheduled payments of principal or interest when due, according to
the contractual terms of the loan agreement. Factors considered by management in determining
impairment include payment status, collateral value and the probability of collecting scheduled principal
and interest payments when due. Loans that experience insignificant payment delays and payment
shortfalls generally are not classified as impaired. Management determines the significance of payment
delays and payment shortfalls on a case-by-case basis, taking into consideration all circumstances
surrounding the loan and the borrower, including the length of the delay, the reasons for the delay, the
borrower’s prior payment record and the amount of shortfall in relation to the principal and interest owed.
Impairment is measured on a loan-by-loan basis by either the present value of expected future cash flows
discounted at the loan’s effective interest rate, the loan’s obtainable market price or the fair value of the
collateral, if the loan is collateral-dependent.

Loans are fully or partially charged down to the fair value of the collateral securing the loan when
management determines the asset to be uncollectible, repayment is deemed to be delayed or doubtful
beyond reasonable time frames, the borrower has declared bankruptcy or the loan is past due for an
unreasonable time period. Such charge-offs are charged against the allowance for loan losses.
Recoveries of previous loan charge-offs are credited to the allowance for loan losses only when the
Company receives cash or other collateral in repayment of the loan.

In situations related to a borrower’s financial difficulties, the Company may grant a concession to the
borrower for other than an insignificant period of time that would not otherwise be considered. In such
instances, the loan will be classified as a troubled debt restructuring. These concessions may include
interest rate reductions, payment forbearance or other actions intended to minimize the economic loss
and avoid foreclosure of the collateral. In cases where borrowers are granted new terms that provide for a
reduction of either interest or principal, the Company measures an impairment loss on the restructuring,
as noted above for impaired loans.

Allowance for loan losses: The Company maintains an allowance for loan losses as a reserve
established through a provision for possible loan losses charged to expense, which represents
management’s best estimate of probable losses that have been incurred within the existing portfolio of
loans. The allowance, in the opinion of management, is necessary to reserve for estimated loan losses
and risks inherent in the loan portfolio. The Company’s methodology for the allowance for loan losses
includes allowance allocations calculated in accordance with the FASB Accounting Standards
Cadification (ASC), Receivables, and ASC, Contingencies. Accordingly, the methodology is based on
historical loss experience by type of credit and internal risk grade, specific homogeneous risk pools and
specific loss allocations, with adjustments for current events and conditions.

The Company’s process for determining the appropriate level of the allowance for loan losses is designed
to account for credit deterioration as it occurs. Factors that influence the determination include
quantifiable aspects, such as loan volume, loan concentrations and loan quality trends, including trends in
nonaccrual, past-due and classified loans; current period loan charge-offs and recoveries. The
determination also includes qualitative aspects, such as changes in local, regional or national economies
or markets, and other factors. Such qualitative factors are highly judgmental and require constant
refinement.

The Company'’s allowance for loan losses consists primarily of two elements: (1) a specific valuation
allowance determined in accordance with the ASC based on probable losses on specific, individual loans
and (2) a general valuation allowance determined in accordance with the ASC based on historical loan
loss experience for pools of similar loans, which is then adjusted to reflect the impact of current trends
and conditions.

12



R Corp Financial and Subsidiary

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting and Reporting Policies (Continued)

Premises and equipment: Premises and equipment are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation
and amortization. Depreciation expense is computed principally on the straight-line method over the
estimated useful lives of the assets. Land is carried at cost. Leasehold improvements are amortized on a
straight-line basis over the lease period or the estimated useful lives of the related assets, whichever is
shorter. Gains and losses on dispositions are included in other noninterest income or expense.

Long-lived assets: Long-lived assets, including property and equipment, are reviewed for impairment
whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of the assets may not be
recoverable. An impairment loss would be recognized when estimated undiscounted future cash flows
from operations of the asset are less than the carrying value of the asset. The cash flows used for this
analysis are those directly associated with and that are expected to arise as a direct result of the use and
eventual disposition of the asset. An impairment loss would be measured by the amount by which the
carrying value of the asset exceeds its fair value.

Foreclosed assets: Assets acquired through, or in lieu of, loan foreclosure are held for sale and are
initially recorded at fair value less cost to sell at the date of foreclosure, establishing a new cost basis.
This amount is included in prepaid expenses and other assets in the consolidated balance sheets.
Subsequent to foreclosure, valuations are periodically performed by management and the assets are
carried at the lower of carrying amount or fair value less the cost to sell. Revenue and expenses from
operations and changes in the valuation allowance are included in other operating expenses.

At December 31, 2016 and 2015, the Company had no other real estate owned.

Goodwill and core deposit intangible assets: Goodwill represents the excess of the purchase price
over the fair value of net assets acquired in business combinations accounted for as purchases. Under
ASC Topic 350, goodwill is not amortized but is tested for impairment on an annual basis, or between
annual tests if an event occurs or circumstances change that would reduce the fair value of the reporting
unit below its carrying amount. The Company’s goodwill impairment assessment in 2016 concluded no
impairment existed.

Core deposit intangible assets represent the value assigned to the existing deposits as part of the
Company’s acquisitions. The core deposit intangibles have finite lives and are being amortized on a
declining balance basis over 10 years.

Deferred gain on sales leaseback: Bank premises sold and leased back are accounted by the
provisions of ASC Topic 840, under which sale-leaseback transactions that result in the seller retaining
the use of the majority of the property defer the gain on the sale and recognize it over the lease term.

Income taxes: The Company prepares and reports income tax returns on a consolidated basis. The
Bank continues to record tax provisions and deferrals as a single entity for financial reporting purposes.
Income taxes are provided for the tax effects of the transactions reported in the consolidated financial
statements and consist of taxes currently due plus deferred taxes related primarily to differences between
the basis of the allowance for possible credit losses, the amortization of identifiable intangibles and
accumulated depreciation. The deferred tax assets and liabilities represent the future tax return
consequences of those differences, which will be either taxable or deductible when the assets and
liabilities are recovered or settled. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are reflected at income tax rates
applicable to the period in which the deferred tax assets or liabilities are expected to be realized or
settled. As changes in tax laws or rates are enacted, deferred tax assets and liabilities are adjusted
through the provision for income taxes.

13
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting and Reporting Policies (Continued)

A valuation allowance, if needed, reduces deferred tax assets to the expected amount most likely to be
realized. Realization of deferred tax assets is dependent upon the generation of a sufficient level of future
taxable income and recoverable taxes paid in prior years. Although realization is not assured,
management believes it is more likely than not that all of the deferred tax assets will be realized. In
addition, management does not believe there are any unrecorded deferred tax liabilities that are material
to the financial statements.

Management believes that all significant tax positions utilized by the Company will more likely than not be
sustained upon examination. As of December 31, 2016, the tax years that remain subject to examination
by the major tax jurisdictions under the statute of limitations are from the year 2013 forward (with limited
exceptions). Tax penalties and interest, if any, would be accrued as incurred and would be classified as
tax expense in the consolidated statements of income.

Texas margin tax is recorded in other noninterest expense and totaled approximately $13 thousand and
$16 thousand for the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015, respectively.

Accounting for stock options and warrants: The Company accounts for its stock options and warrants
as required under U.S. GAAP, which requires that such transactions be recognized as compensation cost
in the consolidated statements of income based on their fair values on the date of the grant. See Note 14
for more information related to stock options and warrants.

Off-balance-sheet credit-related financial instruments: In the ordinary course of business, the
Company has entered into off-balance-sheet financial instruments consisting of commitments to extend
credit, commercial letters of credit and standby letters of credit. Such financial instruments are recorded in
the consolidated financial statements when they are funded or related fees are incurred or received.

Cash and cash equivalents: For purposes of the consolidated statements of cash flows, cash and cash
equivalents include cash, balances due from banks and federal funds sold. The Company maintains cash
in deposit accounts which, at times, may exceed federally insured limits. The Company has not
experienced any losses in such accounts.

Comprehensive income: Accounting principles generally require that recognized revenue, expenses,
gains and losses be included in net income. Although certain changes in assets and liabilities, such as
unrealized gains and losses on available-for-sale securities, are reported as a separate component of the
equity section of the balance sheet, such items, along with net income, are components of
comprehensive income.

Revenue recognition: Interest income and expense are recognized on the accrual method based on the
outstanding balances, respectively. Other revenue is recognized at the time the service is rendered or
transactions occur.

Advertising: Advertising costs are expensed as incurred.

Reclassifications: Certain reclassifications were made to the 2015 consolidated financial statement
presentation in order to conform to the 2016 consolidated financial statement presentation with no effect
on reported income or shareholders’ equity.

Subsequent events: The Company has evaluated subsequent events for potential recognition and/or
disclosure through May 1, 2017, the date the consolidated financial statements were available to be
issued. No subsequent events occurred which would require adjustment or disclosure to the consolidated
financial statements at December 31, 2016 and 2015.

14
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 2. Restrictions on Cash and Amounts Due From Banks

The Company, as a participant of the Federal Reserve System, is required to maintain reserves for the
purpose of facilitating the implementation of monetary policy. These reserves are maintained in the form
of balances held at a pass-through correspondent bank or by vault cash. The Bank’s reserve
requirements were approximately $5.5 million and $2.2 million at December 31, 2016 and 2015,
respectively. Accordingly, cash and due from bank balances were restricted to that extent.

Note 3. Acquisition

The Company acquired Schwertner State Bank (Schwertner) located in Schwertner, Texas, through the
purchase of 100 percent of the outstanding shares of Schwertner common stock. The acquisition was
consummated September 30, 2015, through the exchange of Schwertner stock for a combination of cash
and common stock of the Company. Total consideration paid was approximately $8.4 million.

The acquisition of Schwertner was accounted for under the acquisition method of accounting; therefore,
the assets and liabilities were recorded at their estimated fair values as of the September 30, 2015
acquisition date.

The operating results of the Bank for the year ended December 31, 2015, include the operating results
produced by the acquired assets and assumed liabilities for the period September 30, 2015 to
December 31, 2015. The Company distributed to R Bank the assets acquired and liabilities assumed
based on their fair values at the date of acquisition.

The following table reflects the tax effected fair value of the assets purchased and liabilities assumed as
of the purchase date (dollars in thousands):

Book Value Fair Value

Cash and due from banks $ 10,079 $ 10,079
Investment securities 21,349 21,421
Loans, net 9,988 10,058
Premises and equipment, net 751 723
Other assets 139 139
Deposits (37,666) (37,007)
Other liabilities (40) (302)
Net assets acquired $ 4,600 5,111
Consideration paid 8,367

Excess consideration paid over fair value of net assets $ 3,256

The excess consideration paid has been recorded as goodwill. The Bank also incurred approximately
$143,000 in direct acquisition costs, which are included in noninterest expense in the consolidated
statement of income at December 31, 2015.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 4. Fair Value Disclosures

The Company follows the provisions of ASC, Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures. The disclosures
required about fair value measurements include, among other things, (1) the amounts and reasons for
certain significant transfers among the three hierarchy levels of inputs; (2) the gross, rather than net,
basis for certain Level 3 rollforward information; (3) use of a class basis rather than a major category
basis for assets and liabilities and (4) valuation techniques and inputs used to estimate Level 2 and

Level 3 fair value measurements. The ASC defines fair value as the exchange price that would be
received for an asset or paid to transfer a liability in the principal or most advantageous market for the
asset or liability in an orderly transaction between market participants on the measurement date.

The ASC guidance establishes a fair value hierarchy for valuation inputs that prioritizes the inputs used in
valuation methodologies into the following three levels:

Level 1: Quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the reporting entity has the
ability to access as of the measurement date.

Level 2: Observable inputs, other than Level 1, including quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities,
quoted prices in less active markets or other observable inputs that can be corroborated by observable
market data.

Level 3: Unobservable inputs supported by little or no market activity for financial instruments whose
value is determined using pricing models, discounted cash flow methodologies or similar techniques, as
well as instruments for which the determination of fair value requires significant management judgment or
estimation.

The Company uses fair value to measure certain assets and liabilities on a recurring basis when fair
value is the primary measure of accounting. This is done primarily for available-for-sale securities. Fair
value is used on a nonrecurring basis to measure certain assets when applying lower of cost or market
accounting or when adjusting carrying values, such as impaired loans and other real estate owned.

Fair value is also used when evaluating impairment on certain assets, including held-to-maturity and
available-for-sale securities, goodwill, core deposits and other intangibles, long-lived assets and for
disclosures of certain financial instruments.

There were no significant transfers among the three hierarchy levels of input.

A description of the valuation methodologies used for instruments measured at fair value on a recurring
basis, as well as the general classification of such instruments pursuant to the valuation hierarchy, is set
forth below.

Securities available for sale: Where quoted prices are available in an active market, securities are
classified within Level 1 of the valuation hierarchy. Level 1 securities would include actively traded
government bonds, such as certain United States Treasury and other United States government and
agency securities and exchange-traded equities. If quoted market prices are not available, then fair
values are estimated by using pricing models, quoted prices of securities with similar characteristics or
discounted cash flows. Level 2 securities generally include certain United States government and agency
securities, corporate debt securities and certain derivatives. In certain cases where there is limited activity
or less transparency around inputs to the valuation, securities are classified within Level 3 of the valuation
hierarchy.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 4. Fair Value Disclosures (Continued)

The following tables summarize assets measured at fair value by class on a recurring basis as reported
on the consolidated balance sheets as of December 31, 2016 and 2015, segregated by level within the
fair value measurement hierarchy (dollars in thousands):

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

Inputs Inputs Inputs Total
December 31, 2016
Securities available for sale 3 - $ 75434 % - $ 75,434
December 31, 2015
Securities available for sale $ - $ 81,022 $ - $ 81,022

A description of the valuation methodologies used for instruments measured at fair value on a
nonrecurring basis, as well as the general classification of such instruments pursuant to the valuation
hierarchy, is set forth below.

Impaired loans: The specific reserves for collateral-dependent impaired loans are determined based on
the fair value of collateral method in accordance with ASC Topic 310. Under the fair value of collateral
method, the specific reserve is equal to the difference between the carrying value of the loan and the fair
value of the collateral less estimated selling costs. When a specific reserve is required for an impaired
loan, the impaired loan is essentially measured at fair value. The fair value of collateral was determined
based on appraisals, with further adjustments made to the appraised values due to various factors,
including the age of the appraisal, age of comparables included in the appraisal and known changes in
the market and in the collateral. The resulting fair value measurement is disclosed in the nonrecurring
hierarchy table. Where adjustments made to appraisals are based on assumptions not observable in the
marketplace and where estimates of fair values used for other collateral supporting commercial loans are
based on assumptions not observable in the marketplace, such valuations have been classified as

Level 3.

The following tables summarize assets as of December 31, 2016 and 2015, that are measured at fair
value by class on a nonrecurring basis, are as follows (dollars in thousands):

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

Inputs Inputs Inputs Total
December 31, 2016
Impaired loans $ - $ - $ 1478 $ 1,478
December 31, 2015
Impaired loans $ - $ - 3 739 $ 739
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Securities have been classified according to management’s intent. The amortized cost and estimated fair
values of securities at December 31, 2016 and 2015, are summarized as follows (dollars in thousands):

December 31, 2016
Available for sale:
U.S. government agencies—
mortgage-backed securities
State and political subdivisions

Held to maturity:
U.S. government agencies—
mortgage-backed securities
State and political subdivisions

December 31, 2015
Available for sale:
U.S. government agencies—
mortgage-backed securities
State and political subdivisions

Held to maturity:
U.S. government agencies—
mortgage-backed securities
State and political subdivisions

Gross Gross
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Estimated
Cost Gains Losses Fair Value
32667 $ 70 % (1,068) 31,669
43,881 310 (426) 43,765
76,548 $ 380 $ (1,494) 75,434
728 $ - $ (19) 709
2,458 - (78) 2,380
3,186 $ - $ (97) 3,089
Gross Gross
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Estimated
Cost Gains Losses Fair Value
38285 $ 142  $ (402) 38,025
42 287 765 (55) 42,997
80,572 $ 907 $ (457) 81,022
1,053 § - $ (20) 1,033
2,268 - (16) 2,252
3321  § - $ (36) 3,285
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Note 5. Securities (Continued)

At December 31, 2016, the Company had investment securities carried at approximately $21.8 million
($15.9 million at December 31, 2015) pledged to secure public funds and for other purposes required or
permitted by law.

The amortized cost and estimated fair value of debt securities at December 31, 2016, by contractual
maturities, are shown below. Actual maturities could differ from contractual maturities because borrowers
may have the right to call or prepay obligations with or without call or prepayment penalties. Mortgage-
backed investments generally will receive both principal and interest payments on a monthly basis
(dollars in thousands).

Held to Maturity Available for Sale
Amortized Estimated Amortized Estimated
Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value
Amounts maturing in: ,

One year through five years 3 - $ - $ 21690 $ 21,660
Five years through 10 years 2,458 2,380 22,693 22,651
After 10 years 728 709 32,165 31,123
$ 3,186 $ 3,089 $ 76,548 $ 75,434

Gross realized gains and losses on sales of securities available for sale for the years ended
December 31, 2016 and 2015, were as follows (dollars in thousands):

2016 2015
Gross realized gains $ 182 $ 68
Gross realized losses (13) (56)
Net gain on sale of securities $ 169 $ 12
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Information pertaining to debt securities with gross unrealized losses at December 31, 2016 and 2015,
aggregated by investment category is as follows (dollars in thousands):

Less Than Twelve Months Over Twelve Months Total
Gross Gross Gross
Unrealized Estimated Unrealized Estimated Unrealized Estimated
Losses Fair Value Losses Fair Value Losses Fair Value
December 31, 2016
Available for sale:
U.S. government agencies—
mortgage-backed securities $ (964) $ 27,398 $ (104) § 1,789 § (1,068) $ 29,187
State and political subdivisions (407) 21,351 (19) 595 (426) 21,946
$ (1,371)  $ 48749 §$ (123) $ 2384 § (1,494) $ 51,133
Held to maturity:
U.S. government agencies—
mortgage-backed securities $ 19 $ 709 $ - $ - $ 19 $ 709
State and political subdivisions (78) 2,379 - - (78) 2,379
$ 97) $ 308 $ - $ - $ 97) § 3,088
December 31, 2015
Available for sale:
U.S. government agencies—
mortgage-backed securities $ 257 $ 28786 $ 145 § 4251 % 402 % 33,037
State and political subdivisions 50 7,730 4 339 54 8,069
$ 307 § 36,516 $ 149 § 4590 § 456 $ 41,108
Held to maturity:
U.S. govemment agencies—
mortgage-backed securities $ - $ - $ 20 % 1,033 § 20 % 1,033
State and political subdivisions 16 1,957 - - 16 1,957
$ 16 $ 1,957 § 20 § 1,083 § 36 $ 2,990

As of December 31, 2016, there were 99 securities with unrealized losses (61 securities in 2015). Based
upon an evaluation of the available evidence, including recent changes in market rates and credit rating
information, management believes the decline in fair value of these debt securities is temporary. In
addition, the Company does not have the intent to sell these debt securities prior to their anticipated
recovery.

Management evaluates securities for other-than-temporary impairment at least on a quarterly basis, and
more frequently when economic or market concerns warrant such evaluation. Consideration is given to
(1) the length of time and the extent to which the fair value has been less than the amortized cost; (2) the
financial condition and near-term prospects of the issuer; (3) the current market conditions and (4) the
intent and ability of the Company to not sell the security or whether it is more likely than not the Company
will be required to sell the security before its anticipated recovery. Declines in the fair value of held-to-
maturity and available-for-sale securities below their amortized cost basis that are deemed to be other
than temporary are carried at fair value. Any portion of a decline in value associated with credit loss is
recognized in earnings as realized losses.
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Loans by portfolio segment at December 31, 2016 and 2015, are summarized as follows (dollars in
thousands):

2016 2015

Real estate $ 153,595 § 186,241
Commercial and industrial 127,023 42 665
Agriculture 8,782 12,285
Consumer 6,002 1,884
Other loans 275 3,186

295,677 246,261
Less allowance for possible credit losses (3,186) (2,855)

$ 292491 § 243,406

Loans purchased and sold: In the normal course of business, the Company acquires and transfers
interests in loans under participation agreements with other financial institutions. Total outstanding loan
participations purchased at December 31, 2016 and 2015, was $1.3 million and $6.4 million, respectively.
Total outstanding loan participations sold at December 31, 2016 and 2015, was $16.4 million and

$21.3 million, respectively. Loan participations purchased and sold during the years ended December 31,
2016 and 2015, by portfolio segment are summarized as follows (dollars in thousands):

Participations Participations
Purchased Sold During
During the Year the Year

Year Ended December 31, 2016

Real estate $ 1,085 $ 4,711
Commercial and industrial - 3,349
Agriculture 229 -
$ 1,314 § 8,060
Year Ended December 31, 2015
Real estate 3 4650 $ 15,582
Commercial and industrial - 2,591
Agriculture 590 -
$ 5240 $ 18,173
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Note 6. Loans and Allowance for Loan Losses (Continued)

Portfolio segments and loan classes: The Company has certain lending policies and procedures in
place that are designed to maximize loan income within an acceptable level of risk. Management reviews
and approves these policies and procedures on a regular basis. The Company’s loans are segmented by
type. Diversification of the loan portfolio is a means of managing the risks associated with fluctuations in
economic conditions. In order to manage the diversification of the portfolio, the Company subsegments
loans into classes. The Company subsegments real estate loans into the following classes: commercial
real estate mortgage, construction and land development, farmland, 1-4 family residential and multi-family
residential loans. There are no significant subsegments within the commercial and industrial, agriculture,
consumer or other loans. Information and risk management practices specific to the Company’s loan
segments and classes are as follows.

e Real estate: The Company makes commercial real estate mortgage loans which are primarily viewed
as cash flow loans and secondarily as loans secured by real estate. The properties securing the
Company’s commercial real estate mortgage loans can be owner occupied or nonowner occupied.
Concentrations within the various types of commercial properties are monitored by management in
order to assess the risks in the portfolio. The repayment of these loans is largely dependent on the
successful operation of the property securing the loan or the business conducted on the property and
securing the loan. Accordingly, repayment of these loans may be subject to adverse conditions in the
real estate market or the economy to a greater extent than other types of loans. The Company seeks
to minimize these risks in a variety of ways in connection with underwriting these loans, including
giving careful consideration to the property’s operating history, future operating projections, current
and projected occupancy, location and the physical condition of the property.

Construction and land development loans are generally nonowner occupied and are subject to certain
risks attributable to the fact that loan funds are advanced over the construction phase and the project
is of uncertain value prior to its completion. Construction loans are generally based upon estimates of
costs and value associated with the completed project with repayment dependent, in part, on the
success of the ultimate project rather than the ability of the borrower or guarantor to repay the loan.
The Company has underwriting and funding procedures designed to address what it believes to be
the risks associated with such loans; however, no assurance can be given the procedures will prevent
losses resulting from the risks described above.

The Company extends credit to farmers secured by farmland and improvements thereon. Farmland
includes land known to be used for agricultural purposes such as crop and livestock production.

The Company’s real estate lending activities also include the origination of 1-4 family residential and
multi-family residential loans. The terms of these loans typically range from five to 30 years and are
secured by the properties financed. The Company requires the borrowers to maintain mortgage title
insurance and hazard insurance. While the Company maintains a portion of the 1-4 family residential
loans for its own portfolio, many are sold into the secondary market.
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Commercial and industrial: The Company’s commercial and industrial loans represent credit
extended to small- to medium-sized businesses generally for the purpose of providing working capital
and equipment purchase financing. Commercial and industrial loans often are dependent on the
profitable operations of the borrower. These credits are primarily made based on the identified cash
flow of the borrower and secondarily on the underlying collateral provided by the borrower. Most
commercial and industrial loans are secured by the assets being financed or other business assets
such as accounts receivable or inventory and may also incorporate a personal guarantee. Some
shorter term loans may be extended on an unsecured basis. In the case of loans secured by
accounts receivable, the availability of funds for the repayment of these loans may be substantially
dependent on the ability of the borrower to collect amounts due from its customers. The cash flows of
borrowers may not be as expected and the collateral securing these loans may fluctuate, increasing
the risk associated with this loan segment. As a result of the additional complexities, variables and
risks, commercial loans typically require more thorough underwriting and servicing than other types of
loans.

Agriculture: The Company provides crop production and farm equipment loans to local area farmers.
The Company evaluates these borrowers primarily based on their historical profitability, level of
experience in their particular agricultural industry, overall financial capacity and the availability of
secondary collateral, including crop insurance, to withstand economic and natural variations common
to the industry.

Consumer: The Company’s consumer loans include automobile loans and other loans such as home
improvement loans, home equity loans, personal loans (collateralized and uncollateralized) and
deposit account collateralized loans. The terms of these loans typically range from one to 10 years
and vary based on the nature of collateral and size of the loan. Consumer loan repayments are
dependent on the borrower’s continuing financial stability and, thus are more likely to be adversely
affected by job loss, illness or personal bankruptcy. Furthermore, the application of various federal
and state laws may limit the amount which can be recovered on such loans. To monitor and manage
consumer loan risk, policies and procedures are developed and modified, as deemed appropriate by
management.

Other loans: From time to time, the Company elects to buy from time to time participations in loans
to municipal entities through its correspondent bank, TIB. These loans are secured, are extended to
municipalities in the Company’s market area and provide tax-exempt interest income to the
Company. Other loans also include overdrawn deposit accounts.
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Note 6. Loans and Allowance for Loan Losses (Continued)

Past due and nonaccrual loans: The following is an aging analysis of loans, segregated by loan class,
as of December 31, 2016 and 2015. At December 31, 2015, the Company had one commercial and
industrial loan past due 90 days or more and still accruing in the amount of approximately $5 thousand
(dollars in thousands).

Accruing
Loans 30-89 Loans 90 or More  Total Past-Due Loans 90 Days
Days Past Due Days Past Due Loans Current Loans Total Loans or More Past Due
December 31, 2016
Real estate $ 218 $ 10 $ 228 % 163,367 $ 163,595 $ 10
Commercial and
industrial 59 - 59 126,964 127,023 -
Agriculture - - - 8,782 8,782 -
Consumer - 9 9 5,993 6,002 9
Other loans - - - 275 275 -
Total $ 277 $ 19 § 296  § 295381  § 295,677 $ 19
Accruing
Loans 30-89 Loans 90 or More  Total Past-Due Loans 90 Days
December 31, 2015 Days Past Due Days Past Due Loans Current Loans Total Loans or More Past Due
Real estate $ 876 $ - $ 876 § 195,127 § 196,003 § -
Commercial and
industrial 10 5 15 42,496 42,511 5
Agriculture - - - 2,677 2,677 -
Consumer - - - 1,884 1,884 -
Other loans - - - 3,186 3,186 -
Total $ 886 § 5 § 891 § 245370 $ 246,261  $ 5

For purposes of determining the allowance for possible credit losses, management considers loans in its
portfolio by segment and loan class. Each class of loan requires judgment to determine the estimation
method that fits the credit risk characteristics of its segment or class. To facilitate the assessment of risk,
management reviews reports related to loan production, loan quality, concentrations of credit, loan
delinquencies and nonperforming and potential problem loans. The Company utilizes an independent
third party loan review service to review the credit risk assigned to loans on a periodic basis and the
results are presented to management for review.
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An analysis of activity in the allowance for possible credit losses, by loan segment, at December 31, 2016
and 2015, is as follows (dollars in thousands).

Year Ended December 31, 2016

Commercial Consumer
Real estate and Industrial Agriculture and Other Total

Balance at beginning of year $ 2275 § 490 § 31 3 59 § 2,855
Provision (credit) for possible credit

losses 518 74 (18) 1 575
Charge-offs - (211) - (40) (251)
Recoveries - - - 7 7
Net recoveries (charge-offs) - (211) - (33) (244)
Balance at year end $ 2793 $ 353 $ 13 § 27 % 3,186
Allocation:

Individually evaluated for impairment $ 1,551 § - $ - $ - $ 1,551

Collectively evaluated for impairment 1,242 353 13 27 1,635

Year Ended December 31, 2015
Commercial Consumer
Real estate and Industrial Agriculture and Other Total

Balance at beginning of year $ 2300 § 288 % 1 8 19 § 2,608
Provision (credit) for possible credit

losses 107 202 30 56 395
Charge-offs (132) - - (20) (152)
Recoveries - - = 4 4
Net recoveries (charge-offs) (132) - - (16) (148)
Balance at year end $ 2275 § 490 § 31 § 5 § 2,855
Allocation:

Individually evaluated for impairment $ 739 § - $ - $ - $ 739

Collectively evaluated for impairment 1,536 490 31 59 2,116

The allocation in the tables above is not necessarily indicative of the loan class in which future losses
may occur. Generally, the total allowance is available to absorb losses from any segment or class of
loans.

Risk grading: As part of the on-going monitoring of the credit quality of the Company’s loan portfolio and
methodology for calculating the allowance for possible credit losses management assigns and tracks loan
grades to be used as credit quality indicators. The following is a general description of the loan grades
used as of December 31, 2016 and 2015.

e Pass: This category indicates prudent underwriting and a normal amount of risk. The range of risk
within these credits can vary from little to no risk with cash securing a credit, to a level of risk that
requires a strong secondary source of repayment on the debt. Pass credits with a higher level of risk
may be to borrowers that are highly leveraged, undercapitalized or in an industry or economic area
that is known to carry a higher level of risk, volatility or susceptibility to weaknesses in the economy.
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Other assets especially mentioned (or watch) (OAEM): Assets in this category contain more than
the normal amount of risk and are referred to as OAEM, in accordance with regulatory guidelines.
These assets possess clearly identifiable temporary weaknesses or trends that, if not corrected or
revised, will result in a condition that exposes the Company to higher level of risk of loss.

Substandard: Assets in this category have unsatisfactory credit quality with well-defined weaknesses
or weaknesses that jeopardize the liquidation of the debt. Generally, assets in this category are
inadequately protected by the current sound worth and paying capacity of the obligor or the collateral
pledged, if any. Typically, these credits are characterized by the distinct possibility that the Company
will sustain some loss if the deficiencies are not corrected. Often, the assets in this category will have
a valuation allowance representative of management’s estimated loss that is probable to be incurred.

Doubtful: Assets in this category are placed on nonaccrual status and may be dependent upon
collateral having a value that is difficult to determine or upon some near-term event which lacks
certainty. Generally, these credits will have a valuation allowance based upon management’s best
estimate of the losses probable to occur in the liquidation of the debt.

Loss: Assets in this category are considered uncollectible and of such little value as to question their
continued existence as assets on the Bank’s financial statements. Such assets are to be charged off
or charged down when payment is acknowledged to be uncertain or when the timing or value of
payments cannot be determined. This category does not intend to imply that the debt, or some
portion of it will never be paid, nor does it in any way imply that the debt will be forgiven.

The following table presents risk grades by loan class at December 31, 2016 and 2015. The Company
had no loans classified as loss at December 31, 2016 and 2015 (dollars in thousands).

Pass OAEM Substandard Doubtful Total Loans

December 31, 2016
Real estate $ 150,516 $ 1,200 $ 1879 § - $ 153,595
Commercial and industrial 126,794 - 229 - 127,023
Agriculture 8,782 - - - 8,782
Consumer 3,986 2,016 - - 6,002
Other loans 275 - - - 275

Total $ 290,353 $ 3216 2108 § - $ 295,677
December 31, 2015
Real estate $ 180,091 $ 3762 § 2,388 § - $ 186,241
Commercial and industrial 42,087 191 162 225 42 665
Agriculture 12,285 - - - 12,285
Consumer 1,884 - - - 1,884
Other loans 3,186 - - - 3,186

Total $ 239,533 § 3953 § 2550 § 225 § 246,261
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Loans are considered impaired and placed on nonaccrual status when, based on current information and
events it is probable the Company will be unable to collect all amounts due in accordance with the original
contractual terms of the loan agreement. Loans may be placed on impaired and nonaccrual status
regardless of whether or not such loans are considered past due.

An analysis of impaired and nonaccrual loans, segregated by class of loans, as of December 31, 2016
and 2015, is as follows (dollars in thousands):

December 31, 2016

Total
Recorded Recorded Recorded
Investment Investment Investment Average
With No With and Unpaid Related Recorded
Allowance Allowance Balance Allowance Investment
Real estate $ 842 $ 709 $ 1,551  § 73 % 1,145
Commercial and
industrial - - - - -
Agriculture - - - - -
Consumer - - - - -
Other loans - - - - -
$ 842 § 709 3 1,551  § 73§ 1,145
December 31, 2015
Total
Recorded Recorded Recorded
Investment Investment Investment Average
With No With and Unpaid Related Recorded
Allowance Allowance Balance Allowance Investment
Real estate $ 739 §$ - $ 739 $ - $ 370
Commercial and
industrial - - - - -
Agriculture - - - - -
Consumer - - - - -
Other loans - - - - -
$ 739 $ = $ 739 $ - 3 370

During the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015, the Company did not recognize any significant
interest income on impaired and nonaccrual loans.

Included in impaired and nonaccrual loans above are loans totaling to $1.6 million and $739 thousand at
December 31, 2016 and 2015, respectively, that have been modified in a troubled debt restructuring and
consist entirely of commercial real estate loans. These loans are generally modified by allowing the
borrower concessions that delay the payment of principal or interest beyond contractual requirements, but
not the forgiveness of either principal or interest. The Company has evaluated any possible impairment
loss on such loans consistent with its accounting for impaired loans and recognized such loss through a
charge-off to the allowance for loan loss account. As of December 31, 2016 and 2015, no loans that had
been modified within the previous year defaulted in the current year.

27



R Corp Financial and Subsidiary

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 6. Loans and Allowance for Loan Losses (Continued)

The Company'’s recorded investment in loans as of December 31, 2016 and 2015, related to each
balance in the allowance for loan losses by portfolio segment and disaggregated on the basis of the
Company’s impairment methodology was as follows (dollars in thousands):

December 31, 2016

Real Commercial Consumer Total
Estate and Industrial Agriculture and Other Loans
Loans individually evaluated
for impairment $ 1,551 § - $ - 8 - $ 1,551
Loans collectively evaluated
for impairment 152,044 127,023 8,782 6,277 294,126
$ 153,595 § 127,023 $ 8,782 § 6,277 $ 295,677

December 31, 2015

Real Commercial Consumer Total
Estate and Industrial Agriculture and Other Loans
Loans individually evaluated
for impairment $ 739§ - $ - $ - $ 739
Loans collectively evaluated
for impairment 195,264 42,511 2,677 5,070 245,522
$ 196,003 $ 42511  § 2,677 § 5070 $ 246,261

Note 7. Premises and Equipment

Premises and equipment consist of the following at December 31, 2016 and 2015 (dollars in thousands):

2016 2015
Land $ - $ 1,278
Building - 5,701
Leasehold improvements 813 724
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 4,599 4,021
Construction in progress 88 215
5,500 11,939
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization (2,757) (3,195)
Premises and equipment, net $ 2,743 $ 8,744
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Note 8. Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets

The Company has recorded goodwill that is not subject to amortization, and identifiable core deposit
intangibles, which are being amortized on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful life, determined
by management to be 10 years. Management determined no impairment existed on these intangibles at
December 31, 2016. Goodwill and core deposit intangibles, net of accumulated amortization, are as
follows at December 31, 2016 and 2015 (dollars in thousands):

Gross Accumulated Net Intangible
Intangible Assets Amortization Assets
December 31, 2016
Goodwill $ 4667 $ - $ 4,667
Core deposit intangibles 1,669 (481) 1,188
$ 6,336 $ (481) $ 5,855
December 31, 2015
Goodwill $ 4639 $ - $ 4,639
Core deposit intangibles 1,669 (254) 1,415
$ 6,308 § (254) $ 6,054

The future remaining amortization expense related to the core deposit intangibles will be approximately
as follows at December 31, 2016 (dollars in thousands):

Years ending December 31:

2017 $ 167
2018 167
2019 167
2020 167
2021 167
Thereafter 353

$ 1,188

Activity for the goodwill and core deposit intangible assets for the years ended December 31, 2016 and
2015, is as follows (dollars in thousands):

Core Deposit

Intangible Goodwill
Net balance at December 31, 2014: $ 884 3 1,383
Amortization (127) -
Acquisition of Schwertner State Bank (Note 3) 659 3,256
Net balance at December 31, 2015: 1,416 4,639
Adjustment to goodwill - 28
Amortization (228) -
Net balance at December 31, 2016 $ 1,188 § 4,667
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Note 9. Deposits

The aggregate amount of time deposits in the amount of $250 thousand or more at December 31, 2016
and 2015, totaled approximately $42.1 million and $30.2 million, respectively.

At December 31, 2016, the scheduled maturities of all time deposits are as follows (dollars in thousands):

Years ending December 31:

2017 $ 65,069
2018 15,109
2019 15,914
2020 -
2021 88
$ 96,180

The Company had no brokered deposits or major concentrations of deposits from any single or related
groups of depositors at December 31, 2016 and 2015. Overdrawn deposit accounts at December 31,
2016 and 2015 totaled approximately $11 thousand and $32 thousand, respectively, and have been
included in other loans.

Note 10. Borrowings

Federal Home Loan Bank advances: The Company had available borrowings at December 31, 2016
and 2015, through the Federal Home Loan Bank of approximately $123.1 million and $113.1 million,
respectively, which are secured by a blanket lien on certain real estate and commercial loans. At
December 31, 2016, the Company had $15.0 million in outstanding advances on this credit facility. At
December 31, 2015, there were no borrowings outstanding on this credit facility.

Available lines of credit: At December 31, 2015, the Company had available unsecured over-night
federal funds of credit with one correspondent bank aggregating $5.5 million, which was increased to
$15.0 million during 2016. The Company did not have any outstanding borrowings on the line at
December 31, 2016 and 2015.

Note payable: On August 23, 2015, the Company entered in to a note agreement with an unrelated bank
for $8.0 million and advanced $8.0 million, which is the amount outstanding as of December 31, 2016 and
2015. The maturity date of the note is August 23, 2017, and the interest rate is Wall Street Journal prime
rate plus 0.50 percent. Accrued and unpaid interest will be paid quarterly and principal is due in full at
maturity. The note is collateralized by the common stock of R Bank. The note includes various financial
covenants related to capital ratios, classified assets and return on assets.

Note 11. Income Taxes

The components of the Company’s provision for federal income tax expense for the years ended
December 31, 2016 and 2015, are as follows (dollars in thousands):

2016 2015
Current income tax $ 1456 $ 178
Deferred income tax (1,282) (93)
Federal income tax expense $ 174 85
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Federal income tax expense at the statutory rate of 34 percent for the years ended December 31, 2016
and 2015, for the Company differs from the federal income tax expense for financial reporting purposes
as follows (dollars in thousands):

2016 2015
Federal income tax expense calculated at statutory rate $ 537 % 376
Increase (decrease) resulting from:
Nondeductible dues, meals and entertainment and other 37 34
Tax exempt (365) (303)
Stock-based compensation and other (35) (22)
Federal income tax expense $ 174 3 85

Deferred income taxes are provided for differences between the financial statement carrying amount of
existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases. Management believes it is more likely than
not the full tax benefit of deferred tax assets will be realized; therefore, no valuation allowance was
considered necessary at December 31, 2016 and 2015. Deferred tax assets and liabilities at
December 31, 2016 and 2015, are as follows (dollars in thousands):

2016 2015
Deferred tax assets (liabilities):

Net operating loss and credit carryforwards $ 267 % 115
Allowance for possible credit losses 1,050 971
Transaction costs 194 138
Core deposit intangible (410) (490)
Unrealized (gain) loss on securities 378 (153)
Deferred gain 1,184 40
Depreciation (888) (609)
Other 237 187

Net deferred tax asset 3 2012 § 199

Note 12. Commitments and Contingent Liabilities

Funded loan commitments: In the normal course of business, the Company enters into various
transactions, which, in accordance with U.S. GAAP, are not included in its consolidated balance sheets.
The Company through its Bank subsidiary enters into these transactions to meet the financing needs of
its customers. These financial instruments include commitments to extend credit at both fixed and
variable rates of interest. Those instruments involve, to varying degrees, elements of credit and interest
rate risk in excess of the amounts recognized in the consolidated financial statements. The contract or
notional amounts of those instruments reflect the extent of the involvement the Company has in particular
classes of financial instruments. The Company’s exposure to credit loss in the event of nonperformance
by the other party to the financial instrument for commitments to extend credit is represented by the
contractual notional amount of those instruments. The Company uses the same credit policies in making
these commitments and conditional obligations as it does for on-balance-sheet instruments.
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The Company evaluates each customer's credit worthiness on a case-by-case basis. The amount of
collateral obtained, if considered necessary by the Company upon extension of credit, is based on
management's credit evaluation of the customer.

The following is a summary of the various financial instruments whose contract amounts represent credit
risk at December 31, 2016 and 2015 (dollars in thousands):

2016 2015
Commitments to extend credit $ 62,470 $ 67,529
Standby letters of credit 3 1,061 § 767

Commitments to extend credit are agreements to lend to a customer as long as there is no violation of
any condition established in the contract. Commitments to extend credit carry both fixed and variable
rates of interest. Commitments generally have fixed expiration dates or other termination clauses and
may require payment of a fee. Since many of the commitments are expected to expire without being fully
drawn upon, the total commitment amounts do not necessarily represent future cash requirements.

Standby letters of credit are conditional commitments issued by the Company to guarantee the
performance of a customer third party. The credit risk involved in issuing letters of credit is essentially the
same as that involved in extending loan facilities to its customers.

Some of the loans that have outstanding commitments may be subject to participation agreements in
which the Bank will sell a percentage of the commitment when funded, pursuant to the participation
agreement.

Lease commitments: Future minimum lease commitments by year and in the aggregate under
noncancelable related-party operating leases are as follows at December 31, 2016 (dollars in thousands):

Years ending December 31:

2017 $ 1,205
2018 1,199
2019 995
2020 417
2021 417
Thereafter ‘ 2,984

$ 7,217

It is expected that in the normal course of business, leases that expire will be renewed or replaced by
leases on approximately the same terms and conditions if available. Total rent expense was
approximately $606 thousand and $549 thousand for the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015,
respectively.

Legal matters: The Company is subject to claims and lawsuits which arise primarily in the ordinary
course of business. Based on information presently available and advice received from legal counsel
representing the Company, it is the opinion of management that the disposition or ultimate determination
of such claims and lawsuits will not have a material adverse effect on the consolidated financial position
of the Company.
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Note 13. Related-Party Transactions

In the ordinary course of business, the Company has and expects to continue to conduct routine banking
business with related parties, including its executive officers, directors, shareholders and their affiliates in
which they directly or indirectly have 5 percent or more beneficial ownership.

Loans: In the opinion of management, loans to related parties were entered into in the ordinary course of
business, and were made on the same terms and conditions as similar transactions with unaffiliated
persons. Loans to such borrowers as of and for the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015, are
summarized as follows (dollars in thousands):

2016 2015
Balance at beginning of the year: $ 837 § 775
New loans during the year 750 157
Repayments during the year (311) (95)
Balance at end of the year $ 1276  § 837

Unfunded commitments: At December 31, 2016 and 2015, the Company had no unfunded
commitments to related parties.

Deposits: The Company held deposits from related parties that totaled approximately $28.9 million and
$14.8 million at December 31, 2016 and 2015, respectively.

Rents: Beginning November 1, 2014, the Company made rental payments to a related party under a
15-year lease in the amount of approximately $30 thousand per month. The rent increases at month 61 to
$30,750 per month and again at month 121 to $32 thousand per month. The leased property is used as a
Bank branch location and for corporate operations.

A corresponding sublease has been executed with a second related party under which the Company will
receive $5,200 per month for five years. Under the agreement the related party subtenant is granted the
option to extend the term for two additional terms of five years with rents escalating to $5,500 and the
$5,800 for each consecutive extension.

During 2016, the Company sold five of its branch locations for cash to an investor group, which included
current shareholders. The sales price was $8.5 million, which was an amount equal to current
independent property appraisals of the locations sold. The Company then leased the locations back from
the investor group under operating leases with market rental rates and terms. The transaction resulted in
a gain on sale of $2.3 million, of which $137 thousand has been recognized in income during the year
ended December 31, 2016, and $2.1 million remains deferred at December 31, 2016, and will be
recognized over the terms of the leases which extend over the next three years.

Note 14. Equity Awards

Stock options and stock warrants: The Bank adopted a stock option plan (the Plan) under which
options to purchase shares of the Bank’s common stock may be granted to employees and directors at a
price established at the date of grant. In 2014, as a result of the holding company formation, the Plan was
adopted by the Company. The Company has reserved 180,000 shares of common stock for issuance
under the Plan and, at December 31, 2016 and 2015, options representing 96,200 and 110,700 shares,
respectively, were available for future grant.
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Cash received in exercise of share options during the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015, was
$56 thousand and $38 thousand, respectively.

As remuneration for services provided by each of the directors who organized the opening of the Bank,
the Bank issued warrants to acquire shares of Bank common stock to each organizer in October 2009.
Each warrant entitles the holder to acquire one share of the common stock at a price of $10.00 per share
which was considered by management to be equal to the fair market value of the stock. When the holding
company was capitalized in 2014, the warrants were converted to entitle directors to purchase shares of
Company common stock. These warrants vested upon issuance and must be exercised within 10 years
from the date of grant. During the year ended December 31, 2015, 90,000 warrants were exercised and
cash received by the Company in exercise of warrants was $900 thousand. At December 31, 2016 and
2015, 86,500 warrants were issued and outstanding to Bank organizers. At December 31, 2016 and
2015, the intrinsic value associated with these warrants totaled approximately $1.6 million.

The table below sets forth pertinent information regarding Company stock options for the years ended
December 31, 2016 and 2015:

2016 2015
Number of Number of
Shares of Weighted- Shares of Weighted-
Underlying Average Underlying Average
Options Exercise Prices Options Exercise Prices
Outstanding at beginning of the year: 58,800 $ 22.27 48,050 $ 19.57
Granted 14500 $ 28.04 14500 $ 28.04
Exercised (2284) % 2417 (3.750) % 10.00
Outstanding at end of the year: 71,016 $ 23.39 58,800 $ 22.27
Exercisable at end of the year 56,516 $ 22.20 57,300 $ 22.12
Unvested at end of the year 14500 $ 28.04 1,500 $ 28.04

The following table summarizes information about stock options outstanding at December 31, 2016:

Options Outstanding Options Exercisable
Weighted-
Average Weighted-

Intrinsic Remaining Average Intrinsic
Exercise Number Value Per  Contractual Number Exercise Value Per

Price Outstanding Option Life Outstanding Prices Option
$ 10.00 2500 $ 18.04 4.0 years 2500 $ 10.00 $ 18.04
$ 21.00 40,516 3 7.04 7.4 years 40516 $ 21.00 7.04

$ 28.04 28,000 $ - 9.4 years 13,500 $ 28.04 $ -

71,016 8.1 years 56,516
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The total intrinsic value for all options outstanding at December 31, 2016 and 2015, is $330 thousand and
$339 thousand, respectively, which is attributable to vested options.

A summary of changes in unvested options for the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015, is as
follows:

2016 2015
Number of  Weighted- Number of  Weighted-
Shares of Average Shares of Average
Underlying  GrantDate  Underlying  Grant Date
Options Fair Value Options Fair Value
Unvested outstanding at beginning of year: 1,500 $ 2.41 750 $ 1.79
Granted 14,500 $ 0.86 14,500 $ 2.41
Vested (1,500) $ 2.41 (13,750) $ 2.38
Unvested outstanding at end of year 14,500 $ 0.86 1,500 § 2.41

The fair value of each option grant is estimated on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes option
pricing model. For options granted in 2016, the following assumptions were used:

Dividend yield 4.56%
Expected volatility 10.00%
Risk-free interest rate 2.45%
Expected life in years 9 years

For options granted, compensation costs are recognized in the consolidated statements of income based
on their fair values on the date of the grant. For the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015,
compensation expense of $15 thousand and $33 thousand, respectively, was recorded. As of

December 31, 2016, there was approximately $1 thousand of total unrecognized compensation expense
related to the stock-based compensation arrangements. That cost is expected to be recognized in the
Company’s consolidated statement of income in 2017.

In February 2017, the Company approved the modification of the Non-Qualified Stock Option Award
Agreement and 2014 Stock Option Incentive Plan to extend the option term from 10 years to 15 years for
grants originating in 2017 and beyond.

Note 15. Employee Benefit Plan

The Bank provides a 401(k) benefit plan (the 401(k) Plan) for all eligible employees. The Bank may make
discretionary contributions under the 401(k) Plan. Company contributions to the 401(k) Plan totaled
$109 thousand and $84 thousand for the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015, respectively.
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Note 16. Regulatory Matters

Regulatory capital: The Company and Bank are subject to various regulatory capital requirements
administered by state and federal banking agencies. Capital adequacy guidelines and, additionally for
banks, prompt corrective action regulations involve quantitative measures and risk weighting of assets,
liabilities and certain off-balance-sheet items calculated under regulatory accounting practices. Capital
amounts and classifications are also subject to qualitative judgments by regulators about components,
risk weighting and other factors.

Failure to meet the minimum regulatory capital requirements can initiate certain mandatory and possible
additional discretionary actions by regulators that if undertaken, could have a direct material effect on the
Bank’s financial statements. Management believes, as of December 31, 2016, that the Bank meets all the
capital adequacy requirements to which it is subject.

In April 2014, the federal bank regulators approved final rules which revised the risk-based capital
requirements applicable to banks under the prompt corrective action framework. These rules became
effective for the Company on January 1, 2015 (subject to a phase-in period for certain provisions). These
rules introduce a new regulatory capital definition called Common Equity Tier | Capital. The table on the
following page includes the Common Equity Tier | Capital ratio as of December 31, 2016 and 2015, and
revised capital ratios effective with the new rules.

At December 31, 2015, the date of the most recent regulatory examination, the Bank was considered well
capitalized under the prompt corrective action provisions. As of December 31, 2016, the Bank continued
to meet the requirements for a well-capitalized financial institution under the regulatory framework for
prompt corrective action. To remain categorized as well capitalized, the Bank must maintain certain
minimum total risk-based, Tier | risk-based, Common Equity Tier 1 Capital and Tier | leverage capital
ratios. There are no conditions or events since December 31, 2016 that management believes have
changed the Bank’s category.
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The following is a summary of capital ratios for the Bank as of December 31, 2016 and 2015 (dollars in

thousands):

Bank Only—2016

Total Capital to Risk-
Weighted Assets

Tier 1 Capital to Risk-
Weighted Assets

Common Equity Tier 1 to
Risk-Weighted Assets

Tier 1 Capital to Adjusted
Total Assets
(Leverage Ratio)

Bank Only—2015

Total Capital to Risk-
Weighted Assets

Tier 1 Capital to Risk-
Weighted Assets

Common Equity Tier 1 to
Risk-Weighted Assets

Tier 1 Capital to Adjusted
Total Assets
(Leverage Ratio)

Minimum Reserve Required

Minimum Required

Minimum Required
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Actual Basel Ill Current Phase In Basel |ll Full Phase In Basel Ill Full Phase In
Amount Ratio Amount Ratio Amount Ratio Amount Ratio
38,934 12.3% $ 27,333 8.6% $ 33,275 10.5% $ 31691 10.0%
35,748 11.3% 20,995 6.6% 26,937 8.5% 25,353 8.0%
35,748 11.3% 16,241 5.1% 22,183 7.0% 20,599 6.5%
35,748 8.8% 16,285 4.0% 16,285 4.0% 20,357 5.0%
Minimum Reserve Required Minimum Required Minimum Required

Actual Basel Ill Current Phase In Basel lll Full Phase In Basel lll Full Phase In
Amount Ratio Amount Ratio Amount Ratio Amount Ratio
38,336 13.3% $ 22,985 8.0% 30,168 10.5% 28,731 10.0%
35,481 12.4% 17,239 6.0% 24,421 8.5% 22,985 8.0%
35,481 12.4% 12,929 4.5% 20,112 7.0% 18,675 6.5%
35,481 9.5% 14,925 4.0% 14,925 4.0% 18,657 5.0%
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